POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

March 21, 2023 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

#

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3
minutes)

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2023-01 — An Ordinance of the City Commission
of Polk City, Florida; Amending Section 2.05.02, Polk City Land Development
Code, removing requirements for City Commission Approval of Boat Docks
and Providing for Corrections; Repealing all Ordinances in Conflict;
providing for severability; Providing for Conflict; providing for Codification;
and providing an effective date. First Reading

2. Carter Boulevard Resurfacing

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols
Commissioner Blethen
Vice Mayor Harper
Mayor LaCascia

e ———————

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286,0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides lo appeal any decision made by the City Cammission with raspect o any maller considered during this meeling, he or sho will need
to ensure lhat a verbatim record of the p ings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidarice upon which the appeal is 1o be based. In with the American with Dizabillties Act, a porson
with disabilities needing any special ions to parlici in city ings should contact the Office of the Cily Clark, Polk City Governmant Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33863 Telaphone

(863) 984-1375.. The Clty af Palk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including flems that ars nol sol forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City C s may be frem
Ihe City Clerks office. Tha minutos ara recordad, but are not transcribed verbatim. Parsons requiring a verbalim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicolo the recordings, of amangs to havo 8 cour
reporter present at lhe meeting. The cost of duplicalion and/or court reporter will be at Lhe expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
March 21, 2023

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. February 21, 2023 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS
Building Permits Report — February 2023

Code Enforcement Report — February 2023
Financial Report — February 2023

Library Report — February 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — February 2023
Public Works Report — February 2023
Utilities Report — February 2023

Utility Billing Report — February 2023

PN R WN =

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
March 21, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

February 21, 2023 — City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

February 21, 2023 — City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
February 21, 2023

ey

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Pastor Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.
ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal
T. Blethen, Commissioner Charles Nichols and City Manager Patricia
Jackson, City Attorney Thomas Cloud

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the January 17, 2023 (Regular City
Commission Meeting), as well as the Reports and Other items on the Consent Agenda;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

Approved by Voice Vote 4/0.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

Mayor LaCascia presented a proclamation for the Irish American Heritage Month.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Clifford Byrd (619 Smith Road) spoke regarding the property for sale next to the
Cemetery. Inquired if Polk City would have an interest to purchase this property.

City Attorney Cloud advised does the city have a need for the cemetery. What is the
Fair Market Value? What Polk City would pay for the property? What would the property
be used for?

Brief discussion ensued.

Virginia Bermeo (8739 Rindge Road) spoke on the possibility of a red light being installed
at Mt. Olive Road and SR 33. '

City Manager Jackson explained there will be a red light installed as part of the
requirements placed on the developer of the warehouse coming in on the west side. This
light must be installed prior to the operation of the warehouse. The warehouse
construction was to resume in February, but has not, so we are not sure at this moment
when the construction will resume.



ORDER OF BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 2022-11

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-11 — Annexation - An Ordinance of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida;
voluntarily annexing property into the Corporate limits of Polk City, Florida, pursuant to
section 171.044, Florida Statutes; amending the city boundary to include said property;
providing findings; providing for notice by publication of the proposed annexation; filing
a certified copy of the ordinance as provided by law; providing for conflicts, severability,
and an effective date. Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. Mayor LaCascia closed the
Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve Ordinance 2022-11 on Second and
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner  Nichols—aye, Vice Mayor  Harper—aye,
Commissioner Blethen—aye, Mayor LaCascia—aye

No further discussion by Commission or the Public.

Motion carried 4/0.

ORDINANCE 2022-12

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-12 — Future Land Use Amendment — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending
the Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan by changing the Future Land
Use Designation of approximately 1.37 acres from Polk County Convenience Center-X
(CC-X) to City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern; transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity for finding of Compliance; providing for findings, severability, conflicts and
an effective date. Second and Final Reading

Mrs. Barmby explained that this Ordinance and its companion (Ordinance 2022-13) were
forwarded to DEO and SWFWMD for review. There were no comments back to Polk
City from any of the agencies.

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing.

Barbara Zukowski (5041 Southshore Drive) spoke in regards to the draining in this area
and what will go in this area.



Marisa Barmby explained the process and before this property is developed, the
developer still has numerous stages of approvals to go through before final approval can
be done.

No further discussion by Commission or the Public.
Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-12 on Second and
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Harper — aye, Commissioner Nichols -aye, Mayor
LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye

Motion carried 4/0.

ORDINANCE 2022-13

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-13 — Zoning — An Ordinance amending the official zoning map of Polk City, Florida,
to change the zoning for approximately 1.37 acres located at 0 State Road 33 (Parcel
Number 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Polk County Convenience Center-X (CCX) to
City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern;
providing for severability, and providing an effective date. This is a companion to
Ordinance 2022-12. Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing. No one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve Ordinance 2022-13 on Second and
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor
Harper — aye, Commissioner Nichols -aye

Motion carried 4/0.

CATTLE GRAZING LEASE AGREEMENT

City Manager Jackson stated in 2015 Mr. Bush contacted Polk City regarding five acres
the City owns adjacent to the Joshua Land property which he currently leases for his
cattle business. Upon accidental discovery there is no perimeter fence in place.
Therefore, his cattle was free to graze on the five acres that Polk City owns. It is Mr.
Bush’s desire to continue occupying this property and will maintain such at his expense.




Upon discovery that the 2015 lease expired, Mr. Bush desires to renew the lease for five
years in the amount of $10.00 per month, but with an automatic extension for an
additional five (5) years, which would terminate this lease in 2033.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve the Cattle Grazing Lease Agreement
with the terms as presented; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Motion carried by Voice Vote 4/0.

Resolution 2023-01 - Polk City Employee Handbook

City Manager Jackson briefly discussed the new Employee Handbook that was
presented at the January 17 meeting. This item was tabled until the February 2023 to
address the lunch hour time frame.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to adopt Resolution 2023-01 as presented; this
motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

No Discussion by the Commission or the public.

Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Harper — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Mayor
LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Nichols — aye

Motion carried 4/0.

CITY COMMISSION VACANCY — DISTRICT #2

City Manager Jackson briefly discussed the District #2 vacancy on the City Commission.
This vacancy will be advertised on the City’'s website and in the newsletter and will
include a map of District #2. If persons are interested in serving on the Commission,
they must submit a letter of interest.

City Commission provided a consensus to advertise the District #2 Vacancy.

CITY MANAGER ITEM - None

CITY ATTORNEY

SB 740 has been introduced, looking at whether or not to decrease the Florida counties
from 67 to 40. The constitution must be amended. Will keep the Commission on the
progress of SB 740.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols — None
Commissioner Blethen — None
Vice Mayor Harper — None
Mayor LaCascia — None

ANNOUNCEMENTS — None




ADJOURNMENT - 7:35 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
March 21, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

____INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — February 2023
Code Enforcement Report — February 2023
Financial Report — February 2023

Library Report — February 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — February 2023
Public Works Report — February 2023
Utilities Report — February 2023

Utility Billing Report — February 2023

PN RWN =~

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




DEMO

Permit Number
BT-2023-2749
BT-2023-3082

ELECTRICAL

Permit Number
BT-2023-2605

BT-2023-4111

BT-2023-4572

GAS

Permit Number

BT-2023-3553

MECHANICAL

Permit Number

BT-2023-2871

PLUMBING

Permit Number

BT-2023-3291

RE-ROOF

Permit Number

BT-2023-2636
BT-2023-4208
BT-2023-4471

RESIDENTIAL

Permit Number

BR-2023-1107
BR-2023-1293
BR-2023-1354
BR-2023-1355

Polk Clty Permits

Polk City Permits Added
From: 02/01/23 To: 02/28/2023

Address
410 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
213 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
511 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868
417 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
0 FS 119 CITY,
Subtotal:

Address
597 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
658 GORDON RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
748 4TH ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address

210 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868

135 CLEARWATER AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868
231 GREENLEAF LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
426 ROSEWQOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

333 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

417 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

417 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Page 1 of 2

Declared Value
800.00

1,200.00

Declared Value
19,568.00
6,000.00
1,200.00

Declared Value
1,500.00

Declared Value
8,943.00

Declared Value
1,425.00

Declared Value
32,130.00
20,666.00
25,000.00

Declared Value
11,381.95
62,600.00

1,500.00
0.00

Date Added
02/05/2023
02/08/2023

$2,000.00

Date Added
02/02/2023
02/22/2023
02/28/2023

$26,768.00

Date Added
02/14/2023

$1,500.00

' Date Added
02/07/2023

$8,943.00

Date Added
02/10/2023

$1,425.00

Date Added
02/02/2023
02/22/2023
02/27/2023

$77,796.00

Date Added
02/06/2023
02/09/2023
02/13/2023
02/13/2023

3/2/2023 6:01 AM



BR-2023-1365
BR-2023-1386
BR-2023-1450
BR-2023-1504
BR-2023-15653
BR-2023-1554
BR-2023-1756
BR-2623-1808
BR-2023-1932

598 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,875.00
598 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK GITY, FL 33868 1,675.00
136 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 500.00
557 HOMEGOMING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 160,000.00
136 CLEARWATER GT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 900.00
136 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 500.00
540 HOMECOMING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 13,982.00
. . G- DublcaL  _200:066:00

165 LAYNEWADE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 200,000.00
Subtotal: _ $/55,513.95

02/13/2023
02/13/2023
02/14/2023
02/15/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/22/2023
62/28/2023—
02/28/2023

—_—
Grand Total: $573,945.95

3 SER To Do

Polk Clty Permits

Lz\oouﬂ\;ﬁip

Page 2 of 2

3/2/2023 6:01 AM



Code Enforcement Report

MARCH 2023
SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 28
LIEN SEARCHES 22
INSPECTIONS 59
CLOSED OUT CASES 23
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 7
COUNTY REF. 21
MET WITH CITIZEN. 19
CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 4

CASE SUBIJECTS

DISABLE VEHICLES 5
BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT 7
OVERGROWTH 1
HOUSE NUMBERS 1
BUSINESS LICENSE 1
FENCE 4
JUNK AND DEBRIS 10
RV/TRAILER PARKING 11
OPEN STRUCTURE 1
PLACED LIEN 0
LIENS PLACED OR WRITTEN 3
NOISE 0
CLOSE OUT LIEN 0
YARD SALE 4
ANIMAL 3
POSTINGS 6
EXTENDED CASES 11
ACCESSORY USE 4
POOLS 1




CITY OF POLK CITY

«
giﬁ’ﬁz_%iﬂﬂ.;f?on No: 94700 Simple Balance Sheet D SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 2,475,879.22
01-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 125.00
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 8,577.98-
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 1,955.66-
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 5,112.08-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,122,184.94
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 79,332.36
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 260,094.83
01-160-502 Reserve Account 100,000.5¢9
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00

*% TOTAL ASSET** 4,089,178.39
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 15.43-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 5,460.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 18,416.96
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 38.45
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 46.29-
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 48.71
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 53.62
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 922.81-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 18,477.82
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 1,107.71
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 4,460.90
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 138.08
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 2,193.87

*+ TOTAL LIABILITY** 49,411.59
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 41,643,08
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 41,643.08-

++ TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 3,954,812.77

*% TOTAL EQUITY*

*% TOTAL REVENUE¥*

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

3,954,812.77

1,249,247.23

1,164,293.20

4,089,178.39



% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00799 saan1Tejxod Io/pue S3uTd ISYI0 00T-6SE€-T0
% 00°0 (16°92) T6°9¢ S8 L 00°0 g0°0 TE"LTB'S s3UTd JuUBWedIOIUF SPOD 00E-TSE-TO
% ¢6°LT 08°995'9 0Z EEV'T 96 6L 00°000'8 00°'000°'8 8L°290'2T n3To3I0g pue 'SaT3ITeU3d S2UTJ 9DTTOd 00Z-TSE-TO
% ¥E'TET (86965 '¥) 86°960'8 05°0S¢ 00°005'€ 00°00S'€E 19°209'S swooul ArexqrT Q0T-LVE-TO
% 1Iv LT ¥8°5€8°TT 9T 89V 'V 00°0 00°70€'9T 00" %0€'9T ¥9°ZLB LT Juewaaxby sduBUSIUTEW LOAd 006-%%E-TO
% 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0¢ so91 AIRlON 006-0F¥E-TO
% B9t 98 TOL'€T $T°9€0°CT 99°500'€E 00 BEL'SE Q0" 8EL'SE 96°9%9'SE sesd A3TTTIN ISjemuwiols 00L-0%E-TO
% ES°SE $8°8¥2'28T 9T " T¥5'SST 9€°T8B'0V 00°06L'LEY 00 06L'LEY LE 6LBLTZY @3seM PTIOS 00%-0PE-TO
% 0070 00°L95'09 000 00°0 00°L95'09 00°L95'0S 56°995'06S Butpung doop Areiqrl 00T-LEE-TO
% 9% 62T Z9 EE0 VYT 8E°LYT 09 L0"0%9'CT 00°181'%02 00 T8T'¥0C 9€°T1LB'60T XeJ, S3Tes 3U3D-FTBH O08T-SE€E€-TO
% 00°0 00°420'T 0070 000 00" LZO'T 00-Lzo'T TL°S2T'T ssusorT Sbersaag OTTOUODTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% 76°00% (80°196'9T) 80°L65'z¢ 05°L90'6T 00'9€9'Ss 00'9€9°S T8°9LF L 9SUSDTT SWOH ITTOW O0¥%T-SEE-TO0
% SL'LE LY L £ES° ¥ 26°0 00721 00°2T BO"ET xey, Tond TedIOTUNW - SMW €TTI-SE€EE-TO
% L9'1¥ 9L"LLY'TT $2°550°6 %0 TI8'T 00 €EL'TC 00" €EL'TT 96" 6¥L'2C xeJ, TeNd I0JOW 'Juad Yig - SAS ZCI-SEE-TO
% L9 1% 6L'LBE'OS 12 166 °SE HZT 86T L 00'6LE'98 00°6LE'98 Z6°6€5'88 Xe], Sa1es 93115 - SYW 0CT-SEE-T0
% 00°0 00°000'SZ9 00°0 00°0 007000529 00°000°GZ9 000 19 xyoorg juswdoressg AjTurumod - DEAD 00S-TEE-TO
% 00°0 (0L %2B'T) 0L°%28'T 00°0 00°'0 000 00°056ET SMaTA®Y ueld ®3TS 0TT-62&-T0
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 a0’o0 00°0¢ $3TWAdq/S924/ 21T I9Y3I0 002-6ZE-TO
% 0070 00 19S5 ‘08§ 00°0 00°0 00°195'0S 00°195°0S €E"THZ'ES 21seM PTIOS 0Q0E-ECE-TO
% 65°LE LE LT 9E £9°208'T2C 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'8S BE°SLS'66 DTX3D8TH 00T-ECE-TO
% S6°7 00°0S6'06T 00°0S6°'6 00°S¥0'€E 007006002 00°006'00¢ 00°STL'¥PY suotjoadsul - 3Twiad BpTd 80T-2TTE-TO
% 00°8% 00°09¢ Q0-ove 00°06 007008 007005 00°0%S Aouednoop 3o 3ae) - JTwisd Bp1d LOT-22ZE-TO
% ¥9°tC 00°052’'S 00°529'T 00°SLE 00°SL8'9 00°5.L8'9 00°0S89'¥% TeoTuBydaW - 3TWIad Bprd SOT-ZZE-TO
% 16°0T 00°52T'9 00°0SL 00°s¢T 00°5LB'9 00°sL8'3 00°SLL'E purqunid - 3TWisd Bprg %0T-22E-10
% 16°2C 00°00€’'S ' 00°5LS'T 007052 00'5L8'9 00°5L8'9 00°5L2'S {eoTadoeTd - ITwrad BpTd €0T-ZZE-TO
% L5720T (00" 0%} 00°0%S'T 00°09€ 00°005'T 00°005°T 00°09L‘€E 99 utWpY - 3ITwadd BprE <20T-2ZCE-T0
% 6L°6L 00°LOST'T 00°809'% 0S ' PLY 00°SLL'S 00°SLL'S £L°586'ST BuTyosyD weld - 3ITwiad BpTE TOT-Z2E-TO
% L9°8 8Z ' FEC'T6 2L°599'8 ST TT6 00'000'00T 00°000'00T 0E %22 EE saTwied Burpitnd 00T-2ZZE-TO
% BT 90T (12°192) T2°L0S SLLOT 00°9%T 00°9%2 SPTS0T’2 xel ssaursng Ajunod ZOT-9TE-TO
% 89°8¢ 00°%SE’® 00°9%L'T 00°0¢ 00°00T'L 00°00T‘L £%°0T6 0T S2SUSDTT Ssaulsng Ted0T 00T-9TE-TO
5 LL'TE LO"9SZ'EFT £6°T69'99 0070 00°8%6'60C 00°8%6'60€ 0L 9SL '¥6T XeJ, SIDTAISS SUOTIPOTUNWMO) (Q0T-STE-T0
% 687 VL €L°918'2 LZ €81'8 50°090°¢2 00°000°TT 00°000'TT 6 TLL'6T xel, A3TTT3IN - SO 00%-FTE-TO
% 8%'16 €E°TSS L9°616'S 00°0 00°TLY 9 00°TLY'9 Z9°6S%'9 95 03 ssautpesay - XBL AJTITIN - I93IBM TOE-HTIE-TO
% 68°L 0%'8T6'89 09°506'S 00°0 00°%28'¥L 00°'%28'¥L Zh ¥8E’C8 xer A3171I0 - I93BM 00E-PTE-TO
% BL'¥E €£8°CEE'08 LT 6E8'CTYH v€°825'0T 00°2ZLT'ETT 00 ZLT“ETT 9E6TE'THT xe] A3TTT3N - OTXIOSTE 00T-%TE-TO
% vB'vE 15°S59'T¥ 6v TLZ'CT 88°€TS’S 00°LZ6'E9 00°L26'€E9 8L°09T'T9 xe] sep uoT3dp Ted20T MSN 0T¥-CTTE-TO
% 0C'9¢ B89 6%% VL ZETEEV 9T LT 08E'6 00" €88°00T 00°€88°00T S6°206'96 xe], sed uoTido TeS0T Q0%-ZIE-TO
% 6E°TTT (00°€06'T) 00°9T9'8T 26 TSE’'ST 00'€TIL'9T 00" €TIL'9T OL"EBZ'LT XeL SBDH QU3D Y6 00€-2T&e-TO
% ¥59°5§ 95°ZES'TES ¥ L68'€99 8z 0%8'12 00 0E¥'S6T'T 00" 0EV‘SET'T FE 6E8'680'T SAXVIL WINOTYA ¥ O00T-TTE-TO
MEZITVEY LINILAQ/ (SETDXA) SONIASS QLR SONSATY INIYYOD QALYIIOIINY HONIANNY QEIVIIDILNY | SONIASY ¥A HOI¥d NOIL4I¥DB8EA INQODOY
HOVILINEDHAd | €202 €z02 €zZ02 rav €202 zzaz /9

MVYNNVOF :¥3sn
81 o | abed

T/ £20T :4B9A [BOSIY 104 939|dWOY A % 99°LY

SINNIAIY ANNA IVHINIAD

ALID M10d 40 ALID

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 AuvNyg3d

£0.2v6 :oN qor/dyd-6d 05896
81:21 £202/20/50




LE 960'LEQ'E

STYLOL LNIWILYVdHd

%5 00°0 00'000'%ET Q0’0 Q0" 0 00°000'%ET 00°000°%ET 00" Q piemrod Axied ysed 006-TB8E-TO
% 0070 007000 00T 0600 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000°00T 00°000°00T pung sstadiajug woxi ISFSUEIL Q0%-TBE-TO
% ZT'SP ¥8°8%S ST ISP LBT1CY 00°000°'T 00°000'T LB ZIE'T XeJ], sep 23els jJoO pungysy 00S-69t-TO
% 000 00'0 Q0°'0 00°0 00°'0 000 00° 0% US9MOTTEBH - 3JWoDUul OSTW QET-69€-T0
% 08°8S T6'€Z8 60°9LT'T 0T" 965 00°000'% 00°000'2 L9°252'% SOUBMOTTY UOTIOITTOD - SWODUI OSTW COT-69€-TO
% 00°0 (LG E) LS E 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°§ soxeg pue sa21doDp - 2w0OUI OSTW TOTI-69E€-TO
% 0% 'LTIT (T0"L8) T0'L8S 06°SLT 00°008 00°00S 80°606'¥ awoduIl "2PSTW 00T-69E-TO
% 00°0 (00"8S) 00°89 00°0 00°0 0070 05" ES Arexqr - suoTjeuoq 23BATI4 OTT-99€-T0
% 00°0S 00°00% 00°00S 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°S2T’€ US9MOTT[BH - SUOTjeuOog 23eATId COT-99€-T0
% 00°SL 007052 00°0SL 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°92T°'T SPW3STAYD - SUOTIPUOQ I3BATId T0T-99E-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 Q0°0 00’0 00°00T suoTjeuocq S3eATad 00T-99t-T0
% 00°0 [o]ele] 000 00°0 000 00°0 #5°9T2'2T K31zsdozg snidans go s9T®S 00T-S9€-T0
% Z6°LY 00'005'¢C 00°00€‘C 00°0 00'008'¥% 00°008'% 00°002'6 BAUSY I923U9) A3TUNWWO) UOSUOAY PTeuUoqd 00Z-Z9€-TO
% 05°L0T (00°0ST) 00°0ST'2 00°0S¥ 00°000'2 00°000°2 00°00E‘E STejUay I93U3) AITATIOY Q0T-29€-T0
% BZ ESL (99°590'€T) 99°690°ST 00’0 00°000°2 00°000'2 L% 287’8 HJYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3IS3I33UI 002-T9€E-TO
% 00°0 (09°51Z) 09°STZ 05°0T 00°0 000 00°8% s394 23eT (00&E-65£-TO
qZITVAN LIDIAEq/ (S8EDX) AONIATY QLA SONIATY LNEIRAD QILVSIDIINY HSONSASY QILVAIDOILNY | HONIATY ¥X YOI¥g NOILAI¥DSIQ INOODDY
SOVINADYE] | €702 €202 (4 41)4 orav £202 Zz02 1/9
2/ €202 :Jea) |easty o4 a1a|dwod JA % 99°LY
SINNIAIY ANNL TVHINIO
MVNNYOGEESN STVIONVNI ATHLNOW £20Z AMVNNE3S CEOTRITeL: T L e
ALID M10d 40 ALID



% EL'6 80°L¥E'Z T6'2S¢C 00°0 00°009'C 00°009°'2 £5°868 aaTinoexg - sa11ddng 80130 0TS-2IS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T 00°005'T 00°9€ xae1D A3TD - 9984 I8UI0 3 HBUTIPIODDY Z6¥-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000‘% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% $9°58% aaTINOEXE - S9BABYD JULIAND IS9YIO 06¥%-ZTIS-TO
% 0070 00°000°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°2 T1°20T Jnosxd - SPY [ebaT ¥ SSTITATIOY owoad 08%-TIS-TO
% BE'6T 00°528°C 00°SLT'T 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% $Z €10'2 saTInOexd - uorjonpozdsy pue BuTIUTIA OLP-TIS-TO
% 98°CE Z6'6E6 80°09% TO°STT 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 89°00€‘T SATINDSXE - SPOTAISS UOTIEDTUNUWOD OT¥-TTS-T0
% 00°LT 00" 0€EL 00"0LZ 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 89°2%S SATIND3XE - 20UEMOTTY osuadxy ButissW 80%-TI5-TO
% 00°0T 00°009'€ 00°00% 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0T9 SATINDOXE - ButuTeIl S0%-TTS-T10
% BS'E 00°128'% 00°6LT 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000°'S $2°007'T aATINOSXE - sasuadxy [eARIL 00%-215-T0
% T9 TL 95°50T b 992 00°0 00°'ZLE 00°ZLE z6°522 aATINDaXH - uoTjesusdwo) s!EEHFIIHIOM 0%Z-TTS-T0
% L9°TH PLUTT® VT 92°STL'0T 80°0¥%T'Z 00'LET'ST 00'LET'ST 95 %9E’TC SATINDAXE - SOUBINSUI YITBSH ¥ 9ITT 0€Z-2TIS-TO
% 8T ¥Y 89°225'62 zZE'8SV'ET SP'SLO'Y 00'T86'2S 00°T86'2S 86°680' vV oATINDEXT - UOTINQTIIUC) JUBWSITIdY 0ZZ-2TS5-T0
% ¥T'ES 62 6LE'OT TL*BTB'IT 05°862°'T 00'86T'22 00°'86T°2C 92°96L'9T SATINDSXE - SOXB] BOTA 01Z-2TS-TO
% T6°LLT (80°0€6'¥2) B0 0€E6'9S 00°0 00°000'ZE 00°000'2E 66 V16 0€ noexg - Aed 3TI9W UON pue Aed wuntwsid 09T-TIS-TO
% 00°0 (26°6TL'¥) Z6'6TL'Y 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SATIND®XE - SWIIABA0 0FT-ZTS-TO
% TE'TY 8T 69L'T 28°0€£0'C $Z 69¢€ 00°008'% 00°'008'% Z1°008'% aATInOaX® - sebeM pue s9TiEBIeS I3YI0 OET-TTS-TO
% zT'9¢E 95 TVL 6ET 9 B9E'6L 85°¥S8‘91T 00'0TT'6TZ 00°0TTI‘61Z G5°099'€E6T eaTINOaxm - sobeM - Axeres reTnbey 0TT-ZTS-T0
HATLOADIXH
= T
% ¥I°LS %9°56% €T 00°06%'TE 00°'06%'TE S8°100°02 TYIOL INIWINYAAA
% 6L7E6 00'9€C 00" %95 '€ 00°0 00°008'€ 00°008'€E 96°0E0°' % o7 - sdrysisquely 3 ‘‘qns ‘-qnd 'S3cod 0¥S-TIS-TO
% 00'0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0 satjersther - sar1ddng Burieasdo 0¢S-T1TS-T0
% S0°% 9L 6LY ¥z 02 00°0 00°00S 007 00§ LE"ZS aaT1eTsTBaT - sarrddng S0TIIO OTS-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ S6°%S saT3RTSTBET - g9bIeyD FJULIIND I9YIQ 06%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°'0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0€8 1stfe1 - spy TeFoT ¥ SOTITATIOY owoid 08%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°'00% 00°00% 00°0 tyersthe1 - uorjonpoidey pue Butjutigd 0LP-TIS-TO
% 6%'Z9T (Sv°2T€E) ShZT8 00°0 00°'00S 00°00S 00°08B% TaRTSTBaT - SdueMmoTTvY osuadxy BuriasW 80%-TIS-TO
% 00'0 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 00°005°2 00°0 HATLYISIDET - DNINIVIL SOv-TTS-TO
% 000 00°000'% 00°0 000 00°000'% 00°000‘% 00°0 @ATIeTsT69T - ButuTell pue [2ARIL 00%-TIS-TO
% 0L"¥S 9076 ¥6°0T 00°0 00702 00'0¢ ET°ET 13ersTbaT - uorjesusdwo) S{EEHTISNION 0FT-TTS-TO
% GS°LL 25 6LT 87596 €8°89 00°S¥T'T 00°S%2'T TEEEO'T satjerstbs - saxer BOT4 0TC-TIS-T10
% €0°86T (5T 96€°'S) Sz 121’8 00°0 00°seL'e 0o0°'szL'e 0T°L0L'Z stBa7 - §93€0TJT319D 3ITD pue sasnuog 09T-TIS-T0
5 L9 TH 00°00€‘9 00°005'¥% 00°006 00°008°0T 00°'008°0T 00°008'0T aATieTsSTBaT - sebey - Azeres xeTnbey 02T-TIS-TO
FATIVISIDAT
QdZITVaY | 1E5a0d TIVAY gISNA4XT ALX BIENIAXA QIR Ig0ane oqy 139q08 qILI0qV STYALOV NOILATUDEEA INNODDY
HOVINIOUAA | €202 €202 £202 €202 £202 (4414 /9
21 £20T 123\ |easty 104 a39|dwioD JA % 99°LY
sain)ipuadx3y puny jeiausas)
ERLITE AR, STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW £20Z ANVNYE3 S04 10N Sor/dud B4 |038qd

ALID M10d 40 ALID 81:Z) €£202/20/€0




% 8T'TL S¥°ZS G5 62T 00°0 00°2Z8T 00281 PET6TT ooy 3 utg - uorjesusdwo) S!EEHTISNIOM 0VT-9TS-TO
% L9'TH SP€99°%T SSTELP 0T TL %60°C 00" LET'ST 00°LET ‘ST $9°LT8'9T - Soueansul YITeaH ¥ SITT 0€Z-9TS-TO
% CO'€E¥ ZL"B9T'L 82 LBY'S %0°9L6 00°95L'2T 00°9sL’'2T 8T SsLZ’6 ujo0y ¥ UTA - UOTINGTIFUOD JUBWSITINY 0TT-9TS-TO
% L¥0E 0Z°969°'S 08'96% 2 L0°0%% 00" E6T'8 00 €E6T'8 L6 TT8 % Bujooy ¥ UTd - S9XeL ©OTd 01Z-915-T0
% $8°SLE (88°0T9'T) BB ¥6T'CT 00°0 00 %8S 00" ¥8S 9012 Bujooy 3 UTA - SWIIISA0 0PI-9T5-TO
% BE'SE SL'TIZT'69 ST LBB'LE TT S61°8 00°660'L0T 00°660°LOT 68°9%%'LB Bujooy 3 utg - sabem - Axereg xernbay 0¢I-9TS-TO

DNILNAODDY ANV HONUNIA

% 00°0S 00°000°ST 00'000'ST 00°0 00°000'0€ 00'000'0€ 00°0SL‘EE TYLOL INHWLIVAAQ
% 00°0S§ 00°000°ST 00°000'ST 000 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€E 00°0SL'EE Butuuwerd dwo) - SIOTAIDS TRUOTSSDFOId 0TE-STS-TO

ONINNYId HAISNIHIMAWOD

% vv 8V 96 €E6'0€E $0°'990'6C S0°L¥S'S 00°000 ‘09 00°'000'09 €£0°956'99 TYLOL LNIWLIYAHA
% €T°BE 8Z LLS'S ZL ZCY'E ¥y LT 00°'000'0T 00°000°'0T 80°386'% Teba1 - spy TebeT 3 SI9TITATIOY Oowold 08%-$1S-TO
3% 62718 89°95E'%C ZE'€¥9'ST T9°%LE'S 00°000'0S 00°000°0S S6°696'19 T9suno) TebaT - SIDTAISS TPUOTSS3IOAd OTE-PTS-TO

TASNAOD TYDHT

ssmmsssmsss FAEESSSSSSSSSSEESD SESoEEEERSESSSSESS S=SSSSsossszzszzss SESSSSSSSSSSSSSsss SrssamamEEssssSSss SSSSSSssssooszssss
% 0070 0070 00°'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 IYLOL INIWLAYARA
MYATD ALID
ErrrcssEES EEEEEAEEEEERSSSESE SESESESSEANEAEEEEE EEEENNESSSSSSSESSS SSSSSSINNIEEIEEENE ERSRSSSESSSSSASSSS FOEEEERENESESSESESS

% CTL'6V LS°968 P61 E7°TOL'Z6T 98°L98'¥Z 00°865‘LBE 00865 ‘LBE 0T1°Z82'£2E TYLOL LNEWLIYdEd
% 98°TT ¥0°SBO'E 96 %1% 66 %L 00'00S'€E 00°005'€ 65" €6 T xg - sdrysasquel ¥ ‘‘qns ‘'qng ‘s}0od 0¥5-2IS-TO
% LS'TT 25°89L°T 8% TEC 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°Z T0°LhS’'e sATInosxg - seor1ddns bBurjeasdo 0zs-¢TS-10
qazZITVay LEDANY TIVAY BABNIIXE dLA SIENIdXE AIR LADANY LqV LIOHAOE CILIOTY BTYALOY NOILAIYOSEA INOODDY
FOVINADYAG | €202 EZ02 €202 €z0Z €202 (44114 /0

MVYNNVYOP -¥3sn
81 Jo v abed

Z 1 €207 :1e3\ |easly Jo4 a39|dwioD JA % 99°LY
sainppuadxy pung [e1auds)

STIVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW £202 AdvNyg3d
ALID M70d 40 ALID

£0.v6 :ON gor/dyd-6d—|058q6
8L:2) £202/20/€0




% 2T WP €0°T22 L L6 ETL'S ¥5°066 00°S%6°'2T 00°5%6'CT Zv 657 0T Tuoz % BpTd - UOTINTIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 0ZT-¥T5-T0
% 9T°E¥ 68°LIL'Y TT°L6S'E 8L°Te9 00°'STE’S 00°STE’S YETZTI0 L futuoz ¥ 6pTE - SeXel ®OTd 0TZ-%25-T0
% 96°CTLE (L0 %65 °T) L0"8LT'T 00°0 00" %8S 00" ¥85 L0° 1T putuoz ® Bprg - SWTIXSA0 0¥T-¥ZS-T0
% 9%°9¢€ 26789069 80°'G29'6E 08°9TE'S 00°$69'80T 00°'$69'80T %' 20T 'L6 utuoz 3§ Bpra - sabem - Azeres Ie(nbsy 0¢T-¥2S-T0
ONINOZ QNVY SNIQTING
Eeeeesssoss SemmEEEEESSmmsosis mmmEEESSSSSSSsssss EmmwsssscSSSssssss sEESSOSSSSSssssSSs ssSsSSSSsSSSEssssss aasTssssssssssssss
% 02 8€ 08°%98'SET 0Z'v66'€8 00°825'€ 00°658'6T2 00°658'6T2 S5 €T¥ ‘18T TYLOL INIWIYYAEA
% 00'0 (0L"L6L) 0L L6L 000 000 0070 00°0 Jug meq - sa17ddng Burjeiado 025-T25-T0
% 00°0 00°0s52 00°'0 00°0 00°'05¢ 00' 0S¢ 00°0 Jug meT - Soueusjurel pue sitedsy 09¥-TZS-TO
% LT°9T 00°%99°28 00°B¥%'62 00°82S '€ 00°2TT'TTT 00°2IT 21T S§S°$20'9L Jug MeT - S8DTAIS5 [PUOTHSIIOId OTE-TTS-TO
% 00°0S 0S°8%L'ES 05 8%L'ES 00°0 00°'L6%'LOT 00°L6%'LOT 00" 68BESOT Jug meq - IOoqe] 10eIIUOD SO0E-TZS-T0
INTWIDAOANE MY'T
RS SEEEES SRS EESEEEEEEEEEE S SEERSAESETANNENNNE FNESAEAEsSSESEEEEN EANSESSSESSSSssSas EESERSSSSSSSSSSSSH SEEENERREsSSSEEsas
% L9 TY G6°£68'69 50°126'6% 12°%86'6 00°STB'6TT 00°ST8'6TT 25 0T8'6TT TYLOL INIWIAYAIA
% 69°C¥ 88 %0661 Z1°528 %1 £0°296°'C 00'0€EL'PE 00 0EL'¥E 69°B6E'LE sjwd 90TAIIS 399 IFED - IS9ILIUI  0ZL-LTIS-T0
% ST IV LO'6B6'6¥ £6°560'SE 8T°220°L 00°580'S8 00°'580°S8 €8 °TTY’ 28 sjud 90TAISS 13490 138D - TedTourad O0TL-LTS-TO
FOIA¥ES LEHEA
% OL'SE z0°'%2T'80T 86'920'09 S TLL'TT 00°'TST'89T 2T 8E9‘ETT TYIOL INAWIAYAAA
% €8°€S LT €TE £8°9LE 0070 00°00L 00°00L 98°6SC 13 - sdryszaquay 3 ‘‘qns ‘‘qnd ‘SY00d 0%S-9TS-TO
% 56°2T 00 T%L'T 00652 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°¢2 9L %L8 Bujooy 3 utd - so11ddng Buriexsdo 0z5-315-T0
% ¥1°¢C LO'OLE'T £6°6T 00°0 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 60°9S6 Bu3ooy 3 utg - sorrddns @0TFFO0 0TS-9TS-TO
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 0070 00°0SL 00°0SL €L°LST ooy ¥ utg - uotjonpoidsy pue Buriurad 0L¥-9TS-T0
% £B°OE 96°LBS $0'292 15°59 00058 00°058 BS TOL Bu3ody 3 UTd - SOOTAISS UOTIROTUNWWOD OTH-9TS-T0
% 00°0 00°00S'T 0070 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 00°0 soueutrd - Butureal S0¥-9TS-T0
% EE VT ET 0LS'Z LB 6ZF 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€E 21" 929 Bu3doy ¥ urd - sosuadxyg TBABIL 00%-9T5-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'% 00°0 000 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°005'T Pujooy ® UTd - S9DTAISS TBUOTSSSJOId OTE-9TS-TO
qIZITVAEY | IZSda€ TIVAY SIENIJXE ALK BIENZAX QLW 189006 cay 1E9a0€ dILIOTY STVALOY NOILATUDSHEA INOODDY
HOVINIONEL | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 2202 /D
T /€202 183 |BISI 104 319|dwioD JA % 99°LY
saJnjipuadx3 puny [eiauas)
MVNNVOr :¥3sn £0.¥6 :oN qor/dyd-Bd058q8
gl jo g abed STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 AdvNyg3d 8L:Z1 £202/20/€0

ALID Y10d 40 ALID




sEaEEEEESES SEaaae

EEEEEEEA S

s====a =

Smss: EEOONEESSSSSSSEoss IEEEEEENESSSSSSS

== emnsssss===

sosemw

NOILVYLIINVS/HESNdTd

% 6T°1S ST VEV'OE SL %0’ ZE S5 BZT'Y 00°6L%'C9 00°6L7'C9 TE TIL'8S TYLOL INAWIYVAAA
% 00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00'000'9 00'000°'9 00°0 0D - ButprTng ueys I1syip sjuswsnroxdul 0E£9-625-T0
% 00°SL 00°52 00°'SL 0070 00°00T 00'00T 00°02T 0D -~ sdiysxequsW ¥ '‘qng ‘‘qnd ‘SOOH 0¥S-6TS-TO
% 00°0 00°00T 00'0 000 00°00T 00°00T LT°52T jug spop - sa1rddng Butiexsdo 0z5-625-10
% $S°0€ T6°8ET 80°T9 00°0 00°00¢C 00°002 £6°1ST jug opop - sa11ddns 99TII0 0TS-62S-T0
% 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00'002 00002 00°0 g 9poD - spy TeBeT1 3 SSTITATIOY OWOId 0BY-6Z5-T0
% 00'0 00°05¢2 00°0 0070 00052 00'052 00'0 Jug 9po) - uoFaonpoadsy pue buriurad 0L¥-62S-T0
% OL'TE 9625 $0'2ST TO'€9 00°56L 00°S6L 80°299 Jumg SpoD - SIDTAISS UCTIBDTUNWWO) OT¥-625-T0
% 00°0 00"0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0S5¢2 00°052 00°sZ sapo) - Bututeil S0¥-625-10
% 00'0 (€9°12) €9°12 00°0 00°0 000 k4 jug @poD - sosuadxdy TIABIL 00%-62S5-T0
% ST 19T (00°006'%) 00'006'2T 007005 00°000'B 00°000'8 007092 %I Jug 9pop - SODTAISS TBUOTSSDJOId 0OTE-62S-T0
% 9L'WL zZ'v8T BL"S¥S 00°0 00'0€L 00 0EL 69°90S Jug 9pop - uorjesuadwod S!EEHIIINIOM 0¥Z-62S-T0
% VLTIV 8T ¥S2L ZTLTLET'S 06°8€E0'T 00°25%'CT 00°'25¥'CT €2 TH?'0T Jug 2po) - SoueANSUI YITESH ¥ 9ITT 0£T-625-TO
% LT BV 9T %58 ‘T ¥8TLY'T z0°TST 00°LTE'E 00°LZE'E SO'TE6'T Jug 9po) - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 0ZC-625-T0
% EVED 26°802°T 80°826 z9-8ST 00°LET'T 00°LET'T 8L°0L6'T Jum 9poD - SaXeL BOT4 0TZ-6TS-T0
% 00°0 (92'S0€E) 9Z'S0€E 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 Jug SpoD - PWIIAIA0 0¥L-6ZS-TO
% 18°9¢ 89°259°LT zZ€'S8Z'0T 00°9TT'2 00°'BE6'LT 00°8€6°LT 00°552'Le Jug 9poD - sobem - AxeTes IeInbay 0T1-625-10

INAWADNOINT HAOD
% B80'TT 90°LOL E6T v6°ZLY'BL L97THT’CT 00°'08T‘2ZLE 00°08T'ZLE TYI0L INIWINYIIA
% 00°0 00°000°€T 00°'0 00°0 00°000'ET 00°'000'€T 16 - ButpTTng ueyl Isyjo sjusweaoxdwl 0€9-%25-T0
% €9°99¢€ (96"6TE) 96 6€EY 66" VT 00°02T 00°0ZT 149 - sdrysaequsnW ¥ ‘‘qns ‘'qnd ‘SXOOH 0%S-¥TS-T0
% €9°29 LETLE £9°29 00°0 00°00T 00°00T Butuoz ¥ Bpid - satrddns Burjezado 0e2S-%25-10
% s£°9¢ TELYT 69°25 00°0 00°00% 00°'002 Butuoz ® Bp1a - s=17ddns 82TIIO 01S-¥ZS-TO
% 00°0 00°'0S¢C 00°0 00°0 00°0S2Z 00°05¢2 putrprtng - Buturteil S0%-¥25-T10
% 00°0 00°00T 00°'0 00°0 00°'00T 00001 BPutuoz ¥ bpTd - se@oTAIes burisautbuy TTE-$25-TO
5 6€E°L SZ €S0‘98T 5L°9%8'VT 00°06 00°006'002 00°006 ‘002 T8 TET'PE Butuoz ¥ BpTd - S9DTAILS [RUOTSSS3J0Id 0TE-HZS-TO
% 0B°SL €8 ERY LT 06€E'T 00°0 00 %EB'T 00" ¥EB'T 0€°08Z'T oz 3 Bprd - uorjesusdwo) S!EEHVIDNIOM 0¥T-¥TS-TO
% 66°TH 6%°T8S VT 15°955'0T 95°80T'2Z 00°'BET'ST 00°8ET ‘ST ZT°02T1'1C Tuoz ¥ BpTd - 9ouBANSUI YITESH 3 9ITT 0€C-%25-TO
gSZITVEY | IZ9d0€ TIVAY gEENZAXE ALA BAENI4XT QIR IEDaN8 Lav 1EOA0E dILIOTY S8TYALOY NOILATIUDEZEA INOODDY
HOVINIOWES | EZ202 €202 €202 €202 £202 2202 /9

T/ £20T 13, |eoSly 104 3)15|dWoD JA % 99' LY
sainjipuadx3y pung [e13uag)

SVNNYOr 24350 STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOWI £20Z AMVNYHE34 AR el

ALID ¥70d 40 ALID




% 09°L2 T 029'€ 98"6LE'T ¥ 1S 00°000°'S 00'000°‘S 8L 800°S u=n - wwﬂ.m&nmzm mﬂﬁum.ﬂwﬁo - TT1®H >n:.nU TZS-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°20T J!6EHRADD UBD - sebaeypy JuaIan) ISYl0 06%-6E£S5-TO
% 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 000 Q0°0 L6°S6 m.u..nm&wm - xa2do S3TATITIN/SHAOM OTIqnd 99%-6ES-TO
% L0662 $0°Z6T'E 96" LOE’'T ¥0°6L8 00°00S'¥ 00°005°'% L9°L66°T usp-Juten ¥ mH._nMQOMl.kuCwU >u._nE3EEOU ¥9%-6£G-TQ
% 00°0 00’0 Q00 00°0 00°0 00°0 6L TTO0'¥ 3D - JuUTen % WH._”mnmwM - I S)IOoM OTTqnd £8%-6£S-TO
% €670 BO 8SV’'% Z6'T¥ 70°6T 00'005'¥ 00°005'% T6°9%S'T D - JuTen ¥ mhﬂmmwm - z93us) AJITATIOY CTI9¥-6E€S-10
% CEOT 6Z°T9L'0T T1L°8eT’'T (42 an4 00°000°C2T 00°000°2T 896 °CIV 'L AODH USDH ~ JUTEW ¥ MH._HMQMM - T1®H A3TD T9%-6€£5-TO
% 89799 6T°659°'C I8 '0%E’'€E B¥%°0C3 00°000'9 00°000°3 0¥ 626'9 19 3{6ECHIAOD UIDH - SISEIT pue STRIUSY 0F¥-6€S-T0
3 09°z¢ 9L76EL'L %z°092'2 ZL ThT 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 97 €£5'9 €43A0D USD-SSTITTTIN-I33U2) AJTUNWWOD PEP-6ES-TO
% T 9T 08°CT6T'Y QZ°L08 09 "8E 00°000'S 00°000°'S ET 08BT’'€E E#TACD USDDH - SSTITTTIN - SMHIOM OTTANd EEF-BEG-TO
% 09°CT 9T 0LE'® Z28°679 YE"F6 00°000's 00°000’S S6°9TS’'¢C AOD USD - SITITITIN - ISUSD \ﬂu.ﬂbﬂuudw TEV-6€£S-TO
% 86°€C Z1'S00'6T 88°¥66'S IB 9.6 00°000°'s2 00°000°S2 LY L2022 A{GEHIACH USD - SSTJTTTIN - TTEH AIATD TEV-6£S-TO
% 97°'T16 T8 HLT 6T'528'T 00'0 00°000'2 00°000'2 65°GE8‘T 0D USH-UOTIBDTUNUMOD-ISIUD >u._”:3EEOU $TIP-6€S-T10
% LE'LT 96°0LE'S $0°62T'T 000 00°00S'9 00°'0058°9 26°G68°'¢C 09 UsH - UOTIeITUNUWOD - S IOM OTTANd ETH-6ES-TO
% L9°0¢€ 6L"SHL'OT T2 "%5L'¥ EE" TP 00°00S'ST 00°005'ST L LPT'¥T #IA0H UIH - UOTIedTUNWWO] - TTBH >u._”U TI?-6€S-T0
% 00°0 {00°09%) 00705V 00°0Q 00°0 00°0 20 T€6°C 0 usnH - I8Ylp - 99DTAISS TRUOTSSdI0Ad ZIE-6ES-TO
% 69°EL 6Z°TE9’C TL°89€'L 92089 00'000°'0T 00°'000°'0T L9"ESB’'6 1! EEHIACH UBD - SIDTAIIS [RUOTSS2I01d QTE-6ES-TO
SONIQTIING I\ AOD TYHENID
% §9°0 00°09€E’ST 00°00T 00°0 00°'0S¥%'ST 00°'0S%'ST L8 F0T'6T IYILOL INIWLYYd3aa
% 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00" 00T 00°00T 00°009 18 - mQﬂEMHMQEGE 3§ ‘‘qng ‘‘qng ‘sxood 0FS-BES-TO
% 00°0 00082 00°0 000 00°0%92 00°05¢ 00°0 I33emuIols - S934 ISY3I0 ¥ mﬁ._“muHOUUM Z6¥-BES-TO
% 0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000°0T LB"SE9'BT IS]BMUIO]S - SOUBUSJUTEW pue mh._”mnmwm 09%-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°'0 00°'0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°695T I33eMUIO0qS - m._.n._”Q..nm.H.H_ SO0¥-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°'00T 000 I23eMuIOlsS - SOSuadxd TSABIL 00¥-8ES-TO
% 0070 00°000'¥% Q0°0 000 00'000'% 00°000'% 000 I8]eMlI0]S - S3DTAISS mﬂﬂummﬁﬂmﬁm TTE-BES-TO
ATLIMNAOLS
% TS 9t LY 9C0'EET €5°5Z0'HET L XA N8 AR g4 00°'250'L9€E 00°'290°L9¢E ST EEB'SPE AYIOL INIWLYYIHA
%5 SE° TP TS'6TO0‘EL 6% TLY IS 00°0 00°T6%'PCT 00'16% '%2T €L LOB'ETT ISNISY - TeToI[WUO) - TesodsTd 29039 Z¥e-HE€S-TO
% €0°¥E 96°900'09T %0 %55 °'ZH ¥Z R8IV 12 00°T95'Z%2 00°T195'2%2 Z% 598 'TET sTIsy - TETIUSPTS=aYy - HMmOQmﬂD 9snisy TvE-$ES-TO
QqQEZITVIE IEOaNE TIVAY SISNITIXH dLX BISNEAXE QIH LEDANG oav 1IOHANE aTIFIJO0qY BTYRILOY NOIL4AIYOSEA IRQ0DDY
HOVINADYE | €202 €202 €202 €207 €202 z202 /9
T/ £T0Z :Jea |easl4 104 8)9|dwo) JA % 99°LY
WQ.__.-H._uCUQXN u—._-.._u_ —N._OCOO
SIEENVORLIESN STVIONVNId ATHLNOW £20Z AMVNuE3S £0Lv6 :ON qor/dud'Bd }058qB

ALID M170d 40 ALID

81:2l £202/20/€0




%S9 €T 6L ET6'T 1z°98S €V L6T 00'005'2 00°0058'¢C LETT98'C peoy - satrddng 3 syeriajen odeospueT TeS-T¥S-T0
% Iv°0 €T LVL 09 LL 2se BE 6ET 00°000°'T9 00°000°T9 50°208°9 s » speoy - s=atr(ddns 3 STETASIEPW PROA 0€S-THS-T0
% 00°0 00°00S 000 000 007008 00005 0E"9z% S]9313§ ¥ Specy - STEdTWIYD $ZG-TPS-10
% €5°0¢€ 9% L¥6'9 5 ZS0'€E 69°L8T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T TEESL'Y s3@213g ¥ speoy - sa7171ddng Buriexsdo 02S-T¥S-TO
%5 €0°L BT L69 L 2s 95 9T 00°0SL 00°0SL 18°15L s3@ax35 ¥ speoy - sarrddns 907330 0IS-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S°'T 000 00°0 00°005°T 00°005'T 000 s389135 ¥ Speoy - rejudy Juswdinbay €6%-T¥5-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0€ 29115 ¥ speoy - ssbxeyp juaxan) ISY3I0 06%-T¥5-TO
% 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 6% TET s399195 - uorjonpoidsy pue BuUTIUTId 0LP-TPS-TO
5 v8°0 G6°0EL'E vL'29 000 00°005°L 00°005'L 00°0 doy - A3TTTo®d SSTATITIN/SYIOM OTITAnd 99%-THS5-T0
% 1¥°G6 6T ¥VE 18°SST'L 00" ¥¥e 00°00S'L 00°005'L T0°L¥9°9 S799I18 3 SpEOY - 2IDURUSIUTEN STOTUSA §9%-TPS-TO
% £€°ET PPOVEE‘LT 95°599'¢ T0°STE 00°000'02 00°000°02 16°608°CT 399138 ¥ SPEOY - [=Nd STDTYSA ¥9%-1¥5-T0
% 9%°'L8 89°25L zerLbe's 00°0 00°000°'9 00°000°'9 L6 6TE‘TT eoy - juswdinbg-soueusjuTey 3 saTeds¥ T9%-TPS-TO
% S0°T T 06L'6T 9L 60T 70761 00°000'02 00°000°02 €2 LYL'6 138 ¥ speoy - spueusjutey pue sitedey 09%-T¥S-T0
% 9% %T 00°9TZ'0¢€ 00°'¥8L'6 LZ'902°'T 00'000°'0% 00°000°0% 8Y'6L0°8T 5399115 ¥ Speoy - SITITITIN 0€P-T¥S-TO
% Y1 2P 9z°520‘C VLOBLY'T L9 BTE 00°00S5'E 00'00S'€E 8y ETLE 2135 ¥ SPecH - S8OTAISS UOTIEDTUNMMOD OTV-THS-TO
% 08 €¥ 00° 182 00°612 00°0 007005 000058 S¥°509'T s199138 - bututeil SO0%-19S-10
% 00°¢CT 00-022 00°0€ 00°0 00°0S¢C 00052 0S°'9%T 53199135 ¥ Speoy - sasuadxd [2ABAL 00¥-T¥S-T0
% 0070 00°00S5°T0T 00°0 000 00°00S'TOT 00°005°T0T 0070 183135 3 Speoy - seotaras Butassutbud TTE-THS-TO
% LT 0S 60 68E'CE 16°0T9'2E ?T° 955 00°000°S9 00°000°S9 62 6L9°ST 99138 3 SPEOY - S9OTAIIS TRUOTSEFOIJ OTE-TPS-TO
% €6°8L Pz 2LE'S 9. 2Z1'0T 00°0 00°S6% ‘st 00°'S6%°S¢T TV PES 9T s 3 speoy - uoriesusduo) S!EEHTINION 0FT-THS-TO
% 90°6€ 0% TO05'8E 09°5L9'%T 6L7L99'€E 00"LLT'€E9 00" LLT'E9 I8 6TV '8% 195 ¥ SPEOY - SOUBANSUI YITLSH ¥ SITT 0€T-I¥S-T0
5 02 2Tt 15°690'€Z 6%'L56'0T 5 9T%'T 00°LZ0'%E 00°LZO'PE 668 BIT %T 235 % SpEoY - UOTINGIIFUOD USWSITISY 0ZT-T¥S-T0
% S9°T¢ 0 BE6‘TT 96'LT6'9 T.°268 00°958'12 00°958'TT 90°S6% ‘9T $199135 ¥ Speod - SdXe] BOTJI 0TZ-Ivs-T0
% €L°69 ST 606°'2 GB°00L'S9 000 00°0T9'6 00°019'6 Z1°022°'% $193135 3 SpPEOY - SWIIASAQ 0FTI-TPS-TO
% 65°GT 6T LED'S0T T8°L59'0L 95 €68'TT 00°S60'9LC 00°560°9L2 96 LIE ECT 2195 ¥ Speoy - sobey - Azeres re(nbsy 02I-T¥S-TO
SIEFILS ANV SAYod

SESmsmss=sss SSEaEEEEESsSSSSSSS SSSSSSEIESEESESZSE SSSssSsSSsosssaEEs SsESssS sz camsssssssssssssss SSSooosENEESSSssEs

% SL'6T Sz ¥BL 08 SL'STZ'HE Tv°000'% 00°000°STT 00'000°STT €8 €9€E°LOT TYIOL INIWLAYIHA

% 00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 00°000°S sp - juswdinby 3 -yoeW - SYIOM OTIANd EP9I-6ES-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°SLT'C 9D - sbprE 1/0 ‘noxdwl - s}IOM OTIANd €€9-6€S-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 86°0C 1tng - satrddns 3 sTeriejel 2denspueT T£5-6£5-T0
% 00°0 g o 00°0 go-o 000 00°0 £ES°STS Tyexadp - 19dp SOTITTTIN/SAIOM OTTANd 9TS-6E5-T0
% S5°6E 0T*602°T 06°06L 29792 00°000"E 00°000°2 LZ BLY'T 5-sa17ddns Burjeasdo-123us) AITUMMWOD $ZS-6€S-TO
% 0070 (0T 9LS) 0T'9LS 00°0 00°0 00°0 §9°60€’€ o - sarrddng burjeisdp - S)IOM OTTANd €TS-6E£5-TO
% TO'TE 08°6L9 0z o0z¢E T ST 00°000'T 00°000°'T LT BES ssT77ddng Butieasdo - X93US8) AJTATIOV TES-6£5-T0
agazZITVaIN 1EDd0E TIVAY SAGNTIXT ALX SHENIAXT QLK 120409 £0aY 136008 GITIJOAY STYALIOY NOILAI¥DBEQ INOODDY
FOVINIDUEL | €202 €202 €202 €202 £202 zZ0¢T 1/

MNVYNNVOr :¥3sn
gl jo g abed

T/ £20T 1483 |BIS|] 104 9)3|dweD JA % 99' LY
sainjipuadxgy pun4 je4auan

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 AdvVNug3d
ALID)70d 40 ALID

£0.v6 :oN qor/dud-6d 05896
81:ZL £202/20/£0




% 00°0 (06°205°%) 05°20S'% 00°0ET 00°0 000 00°0TL syIeq - SSDTAISG Teuorssajoid 0Te-2LS-TO
sYvd
EEEECEEEEEE S EEEEESSSSSSSESssE CEENCSSSSESESESEES EESESSSSSNSSINENNE SOSSESSSESSEENENNS GESSSSSSSSSASEERSS SSSSSsSssamEESESSss
% 61°C¢t T6°TSS'12T 60°80L"LS T0°6%T'0T 00°092'6LT 007092 6LT 0% 228 €ST TYLOL LNIWLIYJId
% 0t"LC 98 6% €T PT°050°S 60°¢S 00°00S ‘8T 00°005'81 E6°6%0'CT aqrl - sTetasiel AIRIQTT 3°qnd ‘S300d 099-TLS-TO
%5 00'0 00°0 00°0 40°0 00°'0 0070 66°CLB'Y 17 - Burpring uweyy 1syjo sjuswasoxdwr Qe9-TLS-TO
% ¥S°¢C 00°%ES‘T 00°99 000 00°009°2 00°009'¢C S9°8¢6 11 - sdTysaequwsy 3 ‘"qng ‘"qnd '9300d 0%S-TLS-TO
% 00°0 (9€£°82) 9t"8¢ 00°0 00°'0 [aRge] 0070 aqt1 - serrddng 3 s[eBTI9IeN 2dedspueT TES-TLS-TO
% L0"L 86'696'9 20°0€ES pI°ST 00°00S‘¢L 00°005'L ¥L°B890'C Axezqr1 - sot1ddng Burjeasdo 0zZS-TLS-TO
% 80°S BLUETY'T 92 9L 00°0 00°005'T 00°00S'T LT CLE Azeiqry - sa17ddns 299TII0 0TG-TLS-TO
% 0070 00'005°2 00°0 00°0 00°005°2 00°005'2 8%°09¢ Ie1qTT - SPY TEP®T ¥ SSTITATIOV owoid 08%-TILS-TO
% 08°T 95°20E’S v L6 ¢c° 88 00°00%'S 00°00%'S £0°699'0T Azexqr1 - @oueusjuten pue satedsy 09%-TLS-TO
% T1°9T 9T " %#T19'¥% v8 988 £9°0ET 00'005'S 00700S'S 9%"25e’¢E AxexqyT - SSTITTTAN 0EP-TLS-TO
% 1%°9¢ 0S°6L9°E 05°0ZE'T 00’0 00°000'S 00°000°S LL°9S8’Y AIeIqiq - S9OTAISS UOTIBOTUNUWO) QTF-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T 007000°T 00°0 Azexqry - Butureir SOv-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 000 007005 Q0" 00s PS5 9% AzexqrT - sasuadxd [9ARIL 00%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00'000°€E SSTESY’T 'IqTT - ISYJ0 - SIDTAISG TPUOTISSSI0Id ZTE-TLS-TO
% 9E°¥%C ST Z¥0’Z SL°LSS 527852 00°00L'Z 00°00L'T ¥ZrgEs ATeIqIT - S9OTAISS [BUOTSSSF0Id 0TE-TLS-TO
% SP'18T (E0°¥1T) £0°%5¢T 000 00°0%T 00°0%T TI9° €Tl ArexqrT - uotijesusdwo) sS!EE#TINNIOM 0%Z-TLS-TO
% EE°CY TL'TBY ‘BT 62°829'0T 9T°860°2 00°TTT'ST 00°TIT'SZ 2T %6607 A1exqr] - SOURINSUI YITeSH I 3ITT 0€Z-TLS-TO
% 067 1% 90°069'S ¥6°20T'¥% <L 8YL 00" €6L'6 00'€6L'6 ZE"08€E’8 A1eIqIT - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSATISA 0Z2-TL5-TO
% EETTY TS°069°€ 6% 665'¢C 0% VLY 00°062'9 00°062'9 92°069'S AzexqrT - Saxel edTd 0TZ-TLS-TO
% 2Tt 8L LBY cT’' 91 00°0 00° %05 00°%0S 0070 KzeiqiT - SWTIISA0 0HT-TLS-TO
% C¥ Bt 6T°LZE'0S 18 P6€'TE 0%'982'9 00°zeL T8 00°zzZL'1A P LLT 9L Kxzeaqr1 - sabey - Kzetes aernbad 02I-TLS-TO
AYVHEIT
soomsEEmune SSSoSssssssssssEs EEAERSSSSSSSSSSSSS SONNNNNNSSEEEES
% LE'PT 6€°0C0'26T'T €5°960'L0T LL"9L0'ZT 00°09L'0%%'T 00°09L°0%%'T £V ¥P9'66¥ IYI0L LNIWLIYdEA
% 0070 (007090 '€) 007090 '€ 000 00°0 00°0 000 peoy - sTelI=jel AIeIqrT 3 qnd ‘SYood 099-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°529 00°0 00°qQ 00°000°SZ9 00°000°529 PL B6T'TS 18 3 speoy - ssa2aboid UT UOTIONIISUOD 059-TPS-TO
% 0070 {LL"9E6) 00°0 000 00'000'LE 00°000‘LE 66°ZL6'8 29135 % speoy - juswdinby 3 AISUTYORW 0%9-TVS-TO
% 00°0¢CT (86°66) 86669 000 00°00S 00°00S 6L°TSL oy - sdrysIisquel ¥ ‘-"qns ‘"qnd 'S}ood 0%S-T¥S-TO
qa2ITVEN LIDAAS TIVAY BISNIJXI ALA BASNIdXA QIH IIoand rav 130a0s qIL40av 8IVYALOY NOILJdI¥DB8aA INAODODY
FOVINADYEL | 20T €202 €202 €£T02 €202 zz02 /9

MVYNNYOr -¥3sn
81 Jo 6 abed

T £20T 1189 [es1d Jog a)3|dwoY JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y pung [esouag

STVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW £202 Advnyg3d
AlID MT0d 40 ALID

€0.%6 ‘ON qorydyd-BdL0ggqb
81°Z4 £202/20/S0




% SSUEY 257795 8% SEY 000 00°000'T 00°000°'T 0E"SPE’T adsg-uoN - obeisod §Z5-065-T0
% TV ET 0L %65'% 0E‘S0%'T v9°88 00'000'9 00°000°9 [4: 4 1 4 ade@ UON - SWIOFTUN STS-06S5-TO
% §55°9T €€ 6SL TS £9°992'0T 00°0 00°820°'29 00'820°29 T8°602'8 1yexado - saTousburjuop 3 soTousbidWE TZS-065-T0
% Z9LT 60 TLY T 15°82S 000 00°000'€E 00°000°'€ e ¥56°C adag-uon - sat1ddng Burjexsdo 025-065-T0
g 1T°¢T BLOLSL'T 9z 2%C 9676 00°000'C 00°000'2 08°89L Tejuswizedsg-uoN - so1Tddns S0T3I0 0T15-065-T0
% 0070 00°000°¢C 000 0070 00°000°C 00°000'2 96°00T 3dsaq uoN - ssbieyp Juaxand I3YI0 06%-065-T0
% L9°T9 0E*ELE oL 923 00°0 00°000°T Q0°000°T LT TP0'T ejuswiredsg-uoN - SPUBUSIUTEW ITOTYSA S$9%-065-T0
3 ¥9°1¢ 68'929 TT €LT L 68 00008 00008 L0 96 Tejuswixedsg -uUGN - T9nd STITUSA ¥97-065-10
% €5°€6 05°98S'‘S 0s-8GL°08 000 00'S¥E’98 00 S¥E'9B 052780 ‘€L jdsg-uoN - Soueinsul AJTTTAeTT 05¥-065-T0
5 2I°SE LLTBLY'TT £Z'1ZE’'9 S5°698 00°000'8T 00°000'BT v0 $9€'9T adag-uoN - But3Tpny pue BUTIUNODOY 0ZE-065-T0
% 00°0 00°6%8'82 00°0 00°0 00'6%8'8T 00°6%8'82 000 adeg - UON 49 - IOgeT SJBWULI STE-065-T0
% 68°E 05°2ZZ'6T 0§ LLL 00°'0 00700002 00°000°02 05 LS9 J-uoN - ISYl0 - I9OTAISE [PUOTSS330Ag ZTE-065-TO
% 00°0 007000'0T 0070 000 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 00°0 adsg-uoN - S90TAIss Buriseutbum TTIE-065-T0
% v¥'0¢ SZ°5%8°LE SLTEST'L 05 LLL 00°000°'SE 00°000'SE ST T9T'%T 3deg-uoN - S9DTAISS T[BUOTSSDJ0Id 0TE€-065-TO
TYINANLEYAHI - NON
[ ——— FR— essessssss EEEEEEEEESSSEssEES SEEESEENEEESSSSSES SSCS S EEEEEEEESSSSs SESEE S EEEEESESS
% 90°68 €L TLY'D LZ'LTO'BE 00°0 00°00L'TY 00°00L'Z¥ %8 T%T 0T IYIOL INIWLYYAEd
% T976€C (LZ'8BT'%) LZ BBT'L 00°0 00°000'€E 00°000°€ 09° %85 sjuaag oads - sa17ddns bBurjeaado 07S-¥L5-TO
% 0070 00°000°T 00°'0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T sz Th sjusag o2ds - sabieyd JUSIIND ISYI0 06V-PLG-TO
% 000 00°00L Q00 00°0 00°00L 00" 00L 0070 g oods - Spy TeBsT ¥ SSTITATIOY owoad 08%-¥LG-T0
% 00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00005 00005 000 uanag oods - uorjonpoidey pue BUTIUTId 0LY-9L5-TO
% 2% 60T (00°065°2) 00°060°0¢€ 000 00°'005'LT 00'005°LE 66 ¥IS‘6 squaag oods - S9sSe8] pue STEIUSY 0P¥-¥LS-TO
5 6%°L 00°TSZ'6 00 6%L 000 00°'000°0T 00°000°0T 000 sjusag o5ds - 530TAISg TPUOTSS9JOId QTE-HLG-TO
SINZAT TYIDHEAS
EEEsESESEEE EEEEEEENEEENSESSES CESSSEEENEEEEEEES SSSEsssESSsSSSLEEE EENESSSSSSSSSSSSSE IEEEEEEIESSSSSsSSs SSsssEEEEaEEssssss
% L6°LT 0Z ¥EB’LS 08°599°¢T TT %98°T 00°005'0L 00°005°0L 0L Z¥B'SE TYL0L INIWLEVAEA
% 0070 00°000°¢ 000 0070 00°000°2C 00'000‘2 00°998°S syxed - Juswdrnbg ® AXSUTYOBW 0%9-ZTLS-TO
% 2z ot 8 LEL 9T 20¢ Z6'ET 00°000°'T 00°000'T 6€°C%0'T s)ieq - seotiddns Burjeisdo 025-2LS-TO
% BZ 08 z9°86 8E TOP 00°0 00°00% Q000§ SB EPE s)xeqg - Teiusy juaudinby £6%-2LS-TO
% BS L 0% 065 'T¥ 09'60%°¢€ 86°905°'T 00°000°'S¥ 00°000°S¥ 68°295°0T s)Ieq - soueusjuTel pue sitedsy 09%-ZLS-TO
% 987 8T ¥8 678 ‘LT 9T 0ST'% TTETT 00°000'2Z 00°000°22 LGTLIE’LT s)Ied - SSTITITIN 0EP-ZLG-TO
QEZITVEY Laoqad TIVAY SESNIIXT QLA BASNAJXHT QIR 19008 £A¥ 185008 qELIOAV BTYALDY NOILAT¥DSAQ LNAODDY
HOVINHOYHAL | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 zZzoz 1/9
T/ £20Z :1eaA [e9sld 104 3)3|dWo A % 99' Ly
salnjipuadx3y pung [B13UL)
RIHNYoRISN STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW £20Z A¥VNYE3A S0Lv6 oN or/utBa 105840

ALID M10d 40 ALID

81:¢l £202/20/€0




SETTE'Eb— £0°HS6 %5 85°TNZ’SC 00" D 0C"0 b5 Z8T2ET'T- 52103 TpUSdXy ‘'SA SNUSA3Y TeICL
$6L"HI zLeng’‘seL’e NZ E€62°H9T‘T S9'BERTHT D0 ZHL'TRE'E 00°ZHL'TR6’E €2 THEDST'F Te30]l S9an]1puadxy pung TR1SU3p
$0L" 89 LL BhE'ZFL'T €2 LYT 682 T £9°0FT LIT 00" ZHL'THG ‘S 00'2hL’'TH6'E  63°80Z°FE0°E Te30] S2PNU3ASY punj Telausp
% BT°6€F z5 9TZ'88T 0v"166°T 00" 6%¥'60E SETT08'LPT TYIOL INIWLIVAEd
% 60'F LE'60S'TT £9°06% 00°0 00°000°2T 00°'000'2T S GES'ST g-uoN - sebreyp Buriersdo-uoN - ISYIO 666-065-T0
% $Z°S TZ'BEL'D 6L°19¢2 (€L°59) 00°000'S 00°000°‘S 6V BET 3deg-uoN - 3990 PeE 966-065-T0
% 0070 (00" 06E) 00 06€E 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 sjuswhedrsnp JO punysy¥ S66-065-T0
% TS'IS SE"ZIZT‘T S9°LBZ T 00°0 00°00S'2 00°005°2 00°0 3deg-uoN - swrerd juswAordwsun Z66-06S-T0
% 62'%T 00°000°¢€ 00°'00S 000 00°005'€E 00'005'E 00°00E'T Q-uoN - suoTiezTuebIQ 93IBATId 03 SPTVY T66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°LT6 00°0 000 00°LT6 00 LTZ6 00°0 a-uoN-Butaeg s333135 13S¥ 03 A3FSURIL 056-065-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°00S°‘T ag-uoN - Bprg ueyl rsyjo sjuswaroadwI 0£9-065-TO
% €8°€S 6€°€T6 19°9L0'T 60" ELT 00°000'2 00°000°2C 6E EBE'T xouutqg AepIToH ®3koTdwd %55-065-10
% 9% TT 8€°588 29 FIT o0 00°000'T 00°000'T TL 00T spaemy/Butissn 92A0TdwWH €55-065-T0
% 00°0 00°00S°T 00°'0 0070 00°00S'T 00°005°'T 00°0 Burjsel 10Qd TSS-065-T0
% 08°0% 00°26S 00 80% 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 05°€60°C soskoTdug - suoTiezTUNUMI TS5-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°80T'T 1831 bnxg/wexy juswAoldwm-s1d 055-065-TO
% L0°LIT (LT 210'S) LT°TTI0'8 59°8% 00'000'€ 00°000'E 9T LLO'T NON- sdryszaqusW ¥ '"qng ‘'qnd ‘S300d 0%5-065-T0
aazITVEY 1E5d0€ TIVAY g96NTdXT QLA BEENIAXT QIR I=Da0g Qv 1¥9a09 QILIOAY 2TYALOY NOILAIUDBRA INOODDY
FOVINIDUAL | €Z0T €202 €202 €202 EZ0Z zZ0Z /8

21 £20T 13 RSl Jo4 939|dwoD JA % 99° LY
sainjipuadxsy pung jeiauagy
MVNNVYOr - ¥3sn £0.%6 ‘oN qor/dyd-8d~|058q8

8} jo L| abed

ALID M10d 40 ALID

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 AdVNY83d

81:Z1 £202/20/€0




CITY OF POLK CITY

gi@ﬂfﬁ;ﬂ,ﬁib No: 94700 Simple Balance Sheet o 2 SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,151,009.70
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 72,586.70
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 184,310.47
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 194,176.12
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund B20.89
05-101-9139 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 2,385.67-
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 353,735.60
05-101-935 Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement 13.87-
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931.67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 22,825.54
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 18,915.08
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 20,389.46-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 612,100.88
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 127,920.91
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 29,013.62
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 148,077.99
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 629,103.39
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,022,693.74
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 4,621,998.23-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 689,170.16
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 374,942.39-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 20,211.25

** TOTAL ASSET** 20,179,503.68
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 31,308.97
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 353,735.60
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 49,3259.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,674,524,85
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 30,495.24
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 778,037.50
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,410,000.00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 468,166.37
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 6,112,84
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 13,560.19
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 438,421.72
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 438,421.72-
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 121,567.53

wi TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,301,163.26
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 20,382.61
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 20,382.61-

*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,465,908.61
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

7,825,619.80




03/02/2023 11:29

CITY OF POLK CITY

: Page 3 of 5
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 94700 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
#% TOTAL REVENUE** 920,461.95
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 867,741.33

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

20,179,503.68




% 60°LC S0°B6L'9LY'T S6°19%'026 €L°9LL'GET 00°'092'LEE'E 6T L9L'0LL'T STYLOL LNIAWLIYIAT
% 0070 00°%9L'CLY 0070 0g-o 00" %¥L'2LY Q0 ¥¥L'2ZLS Q0’0 piemiog AizeD Used 006-T8€-50
% 00°0 (P7-0L) ¥y oL 00’0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 SDTOAUL - JUBWSSINQUTIY - SWODUT OSTIW 00L-69€E-50
% 00°0 00°0 Q00 00°0 00°'0 00°0 €6°TPE'T sjuswAedIsnp 3O pungsy OTT-69E-S0
% 00°'0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 96°'GET'T 2WwoduI ‘oS8T 00T-69&-50
% 06°LEY (€07 09T'L) €0°6LZ'6 0070 00'6TT'T 00°6TT'2T 0% p2Z’'Ss FIYS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/IS2I33UIl 00T-T9E-50
% 6L7CY 05°026'%T 0S5 T9T'TT 0S°%LL'T 00°'280'92 00°280°'9¢ 00°CZET’LT s984 93BT 00£-65E-50
% 0B°SS 007504 00°068 00°09 00°S6S'T 00°S6S'T 00°0T% ‘T spung JUSTOTIING UON 00Z-65E-S0
% T9°¢¥ 00°STE'TT 00°528°'ST 00°0€ET’¥ 00" 0%T'LE 00°0%T'LE 00°0TL'SE sa2In3jTeyicd I0/pue S3UTd I3YJ0 00T-6SE-S0O
% BE ¥E Z8'ZEE'LESB 8T 69L'8BEY 2O TEE'CIT 00'e0T’‘9LT’T 00°20T’'9LZ'T €S LLL'BLT'T anusAay A3TTTIN I9MBS 00S-0%E-SO
% £9'¢e €9°85%'168 LE BSB'TEY T%°065'%T1T 00°LTE'EZE'T 00°LTE'E2E'T ZL'0ST'662°T snuaasy AITTTIIN 293eM 00E-0PE-SO
% 00°0 0070 000 oo'o 00°0 Qo0°0 €6°655'TE 23835 - SJURIDH IIJLMIISEM/IIMIS (OSE-PEE-SO0
% 0v'¢ 9L"65L'6 T 0vC CE'VE 00°000'0T 00°000°'0T ZS v¥B'TT S3TWA3g/S®34/ DOTT I3Y30 00Z-6ZE-S0O
% 58’8 0L°T2€'2T 0E"96T T 19 96% 00°8TS €T 00°8TS'€T L0 TLE BT I93eM - obIeYD SAISG 0] SSIUTPRay TIZ-S5ZE-SO
% 99°LT SLT%00'€ET SZ°L8L'Z TE'900'T 00°26L'ST 00°26L'ST €8°L66'0€E I9M95 - sbieyD SAISS 0] SS2UIPE3YW (TZ-5ZE-S0
% €TLY 00°S€EZ'6 00°592'8 00°S0€'T 00°005 LT 00°005'LT 0Z°%2L'ST stseqg Ysed - ISJeM - $994 UOTIDIUUO) TTIT-SCE-50
% 98°8 9€E°TET'Y ¥9°6TT 95" 6¥ 00 TSE'T 00°TSE'T 0T 98€E'T I ALO %0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-FTE-S0
aFZITVIY LIDIdAd/ (8530XA) HONAASY QLA HONIATY LNIYEOD qILVEIOILNY HEONAARY JITLVAIDILNY | AANTATY UX HOI¥Q NOILJI¥OBEA INAODOY
HEOVINIOYAL | ETOT gzoz €202 rav €202 2202 1/
T/ £202 :1ea) |easld Jog 239dwo) JA % 99'LY
JNN3IAIY ANAd ISRIdYILINT
ANV Or T STVIONVNIA ATHLNOW £20Z ANVNYE3 CHEGCLICR T TE 2

ALID X0d 40 ALID




% LO'O¥ 90°S6%'% ¥6°'¥00'E 9% 65L 00'005'L 00°005°L 66'T09'S odp x9jeM - SOTITTTIN - 4IM SATIO "IW TEP-€ES-50
% zO'IT 9z %00'% vL 96D jaai 4] 00°00§‘Y 00°005°'% 8V LLYT Jem A3TTToed SOTITTT3A/MA - SSTITITIN OEVP-EES-S0
% $0°'SE £L 96T'S Lz e08‘e £6°29¢2 0070008 00°000°8 z6°91Z'9 12dg 197BM - SOOTAISS UOTIBDTUNMMOD OTH-€E£5-50
% 00°0 00°0SL°T 00°0 000 00°0SL'T 00°05L'T TT 0TE’T 1ado x@3eM - Burureir S0¥-£€5-50
% 00°0 00°0S2°T 000 000 00°082'T 00'052'T ET 65 10dp zo3eM - sasuedxy TSABIL 00¥-£€5-S0
% 0Z°0C 00°066'€E 00" 0T0'T 00°26T 00°000'S 00°000'Ss 00°0 sardwes - S9DTAISS TPUOTSSSJOIJ PIE-€ES-SO
3 6£°8 09-0L8°9 0% 629 000 00°00S°L 00°005°L g€ €LL’S Teuotbsy N[Qd - SOOTAISS TPUOTSSIIOId ETE-EES-SO
% §0°¢T 6L°086'CE 1Z°615'% 9% LOT 00'005‘LE 007005 'LE TLBOE'HT I99eM - I9Y10 - SOOTAISS [PUOTSS2Jold CTLE-EE5-S0
% 0E"EE L' ELE'EL 52929 '9¢E 00°0 00°000'0TT 00°000°0TT BE 62TL'9T zado 193eM - S90Talss Butassutbud TTE-£€£5-S0
% £8°0¢C 00°GLB'TT 00°S2T'E 05°L59°'2 00'000°ST 00°000'ST TE LBE'ET 12dp I93®M - S3VTAIDS [PUOTSSIFOI4 QTE-EES-SO
% 65°%6 L9°282 £E TVE'Y 00°0 00°%22'S 00°%22’S TI PHL'E ado za3eM - uorlesuadwo) s!EEHVISHIOM 0FT-€ES-GO
% v9°8¢ LT E06°9T £L°96L'0T 0L7068°'C 00°00L'LE 00°00L LE S0 T9T'6S a8dQ I93EM - SOUBINSUI YITESH ¥ SITT 0ET-EES-SO
% B88°'68 79°'786 BE'6ZL'S8 89°659°'T 00°2ZIL'6 00'2IL'6 LY B8V 'CY 1adp I93eM - UOTINATIIUOD JUSWIITISW (QZT-EES-SO
% ¥B°S¥ 0L S%0°9 0ETLTIT'S LT 9H0'T 00 EST'TT 00°€9T'TT AR 1A A: ) aado z93eM - SOXeL ®ATd 0QTZ-EE5-S0O
% DT E€TT (9T €95) 9T 6%8'Y z7T 0T 00'98Z'% 00°'982'% 0b Z9e’s 1adp x93EM - SWIIASAQ OPI-E€€S-S0
% LE'9E 9L°58L°88 vz 6%L'0S SO'ZEL'ET 00'SES’6ET 00 SES'6€ET 60°€88'THZ xado x127eM - gsbey - Axeres ze(nbad 0ZTI-€ES-S0
R A S emmsmsEmsE SRS EEEEEESESESESSE EEEEEEEESESESSSSSS SSSnSEEEESEEESSSSS SESSSCsEEEEEEEESSS

% 28°0C 9z €06 'TLT L E6T'SY €0°08B9°6 00°L60'LTT 00°L607LTC 00°0 TYI0L INIWLHYIHT

% 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 00°00¢ 00°0 ey - sdrysisquel ¥ ‘°qns ‘'qnd ‘s3ood 0%S-815-50
% 00'0 00°00S'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 000 utwpy xajeM - sarfddng buriexsdo 025-81S5-S0
% 00°0 00°009 000 00°0 00009 00009 00°0 utwpy Is3jey - s8TTddng 99TIF0O 0TS-815-S0
% 00°0 00005 000 00°0 00° 00§ 00005 000 UTWPY I93eM - SSHIPYD JUSIIND ISYI0 06%-8TS5-50
% 000 00°'00% 00°0 0070 00°00% 00°00% 000 wpy xsjeM - uorionpoxdey pue BuriuTid OL¥-BTS-SO
% 00°0 00°00€E'E 00°0 000 00°00€'€E 00°00E'€E 000 UTWPY I93eM - SOOTAISS UOTIBOTUNMWOD OTH-BTS-SO
%5 L9°TC 00°08S 00°0LT 00°0 00 0S¢ 00°0SL 000 uoT3IeI]STUTWPY IS3eM - BUTUTRIL SO0¥-BIS-SO
% 00°0 00°0SL 000 0070 00°0SL 00 0SL 00°0 utwpy I2]eM - LUTUTRIL Due TSARIL 00%-BTS-S0
% €2'8C 16 0TS LT 60°688'9 000 00'00%'%C 00°00%'¥2 000 Is3eM - ISYIQ - SOTAIDG [PUOCTSSIJOId ZTE-B815-S0
% 00°0 00812 00°0 00°0 00°812C 00°812 000 wpy IajepM - uotlesusdwo) S!EERTIIIOM 0%Z-8T5-50
% ¥6°LT 82°060°'LT ZL'TOS 0T LL ZTTE 00" €65 'LE 00°E£65°LE 00°0 uTWpy X23epM - SOURINSUI YITEIH ¥ 9ITT 0€Z-815-50
% 6T°TE T 8L0'9 98 ¥SL'T 98" €59 D0 €€8'8 00 E€B'8B 000 uTWpY I53eM - UOTINGTIAIUC) JUSWSATIBY 0CT-8T5-50
% 08°LT vE Y908 95°9%L‘T 9V ETY 00°TT8'6 00°118'6 00°0 UTWPY IS3eM - SIXeL EOTA 0TZ-815-50
% ZE'E8 BL°SLT zz'8L8 000 00°%50'T 00°'%50°T 00°0 UTWPY I83eM - 2WIJISA0 0FT-81S-50
% 05°LT 18 GE6°H0T 6T 252 'ee Y6 6B%'S 00°88T'LZT 00°88T'LZT oo utwpy 193eM - sebey - Axefes zernbsy 02ZT-8TS-S0

IS3EM

qEZITVIEY 136008 TIVAY SESNAdXT QLA SIENTAXT QLR 1goand oAV 139d08 qILI0q¥ gTYALOV NOIL4I¥DSIa INOODOY
HOVINADYES | £20T €202 €z0¢ €202 €202 zz02 1/®

MNVNNVOr :¥3sn
81 Jo €| abed

T/ €202 i) |eds|d Jo4 339]dwo) JA % 99'LY
sainjipuadx3y pung asudiajug

STVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW €202 AdvNig3d
ALID XT70d 40 ALID

£0.76 :oN gor/dyd-6d—Lpgeqb
81:Z) £202/20/S0




% LL'LE 19°098'8 6E°LLE'S 05" 788 00°'8EZ'%T 00°BEZT'PT 0V E8E‘BE 1edo 19MaS - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 0CZT-SES-50
% 6%'8T T ZvE’S 98°'ZZE'E 66°295 00°'S99'TT 00°'599°TT 88 950 TT 1adp 1aM3g - SoXel ®OTd 0TZ-5€5-S0
% BT 68 85°20S [4284 2347 85759 00°'¥%9‘% 00°%99'% S LTIO’S x2dQ 19M3S - BWTIIISA0 OHT-5E5-50
% 68°€T Zh LT6'0TT 85°'ST8'¥E ¥6°09€'L 00" EPL'SPT 00 EVL'SHT 55 185 2T 19do xamag - sobem - Axeles re(nbsd 02T-SES-50
EERET

% 91°S¢€ 8857 ‘666G 0€'656'92¢ 9L°55Z'0€E 00°900'0£6 00°900°0¢6 SZ°8B0'LE6 TYIOL INIWINYAHA

% 00°0S ST OLL'EE GL OLL'EE 00'0 00°TPS'LY 00°'TPS’LY B9'SSE'6D 19dp I93eM - 1S9IBIUI 0TL-EES-50
% 00°0 00°SSL‘29 00°'0 00°0 00°'SSL'T9 00°85L'29 00°0 xedo za3eM - Tedroutid OTL-EES-SO
% 00°0 (00°090°€) 00°090'€ 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00'0 otjezadp x93eM - §39sSY Te3dTded I9Y3I0 099-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 02°6T9'T aedo 193eM - ss81601d UI UOTIONIAFUOD 059-EE5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°'0 000 66°CET'ZS 1ado a@3ey - juswdinbm 3 AIDUTYORH 0%9-€E£5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0S°'LYZ % eM - ButpTTng uweyl Isy3o sjuswosoadwI 0€9-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°286'€E aedo z23eM - SBUTPTIINE 0Z9-EES-SO
% 0Z°T T0°T9L 66°8 00°0 00°05L 00°0SL 887657 em - sdTysaaquwaW I ‘‘qng ‘-qnd ‘SA00H 0¥S-€ES-50
% 5T°0 00" LLB'EB 00" €TT 00°0 00°000'%8 00°'000'%8 80 657’88 oueusjutey ¥ sxredey - sa11ddns I93IBW LTS-EES-SO
% ¥9°%2T (8L 6€9'¥%2) 8L 6€9'VZT 0070 00°'000'00T 00°000'00T 9% 0%L'T6 197eM - STTe3sul meN - sa2TTddns I93SW 9ZS-EES-SO
% 06°SE 0L°89L'S 0E'TET'€E LSBTV 00°000°'6 00°000'6 ¥6°9T6'S xado zo93eM - STEOTWSYD HTS-EE5-S0
% 000 00°000°T 00°'0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 96°6 1ddns buriersdo - LM SWeTTTIM AIBW'A €TS-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 68°69T sot1ddnsg Burieasdo - dIM YITEOMUOWMWOD ZZS-EES-S0
% §9°TL 9% €8T %S 9TL go-o 00°'000'T 00°000°'T L6°6 M - sarrddns burieasdo - dIM SATIO AW TZS-E£€5-50
% 60°€€ 8Z°60L'TT ZLTO6L'S 0T"962'T 007005 ‘LT 00°'00S ‘LY €T LLE'SE 1ado z93ep - so11ddng burieaado 07S-EES-S0
% 0L'TT [:3ARs27 z5°'89 00°'0 00°00§ 00°00S $6°599 1ado zo3em - sa71ddns 80T3IFO 0TS-€£E£5-S0
% 00°0 00°0%% ‘% 00°0 00°0 00°'0%%'% 00°0%%'% 00°00€E'Y 19do z93eM - S994 I9YJ0 ¥ BUTPIOIDY T6H-€£5-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°'00% €6°€ZE adp xs3eM - uorjonpoidey pue BUTIUTAA OLY-EES-S0
% 66°9T 0L°0ST'% 0E' 678 [2%hn {4 00°000°'S 00°000'S ST°T109 Jem ~ juswdinbg-soueusjure I sartedsd L9P-E£E£5-SO
% BL'OET (92°L55'%) 07'697 '€ 00°0 00°00S°'T 00°005°¢ 05°92¥ doy - A3TTTo®B4 SSTATTTIN/SANIOM OTTAN 99%-€ES-S0
% T1°6% €0°295°E L6 LED'E TO'T09'T 00°000'L 00°000°'L 9z 9%0 ‘€ z3d0 193BM - DDOURUBIUTEW STOTYSA §9%-€ES-50
% 99°LT 96°058°0T 0 67T ¥ $6°L00°'T 00°000'ST 00°'000°ST 9v LEE ‘6T zado x93eM - Tend SISTUSBA PIP-EES-SO
% S9°€ TT°BOL'L 68°T6C 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 LS TV teW pue sxtedsy - 4IM SWeTTTTM JIBW'A €9F-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 26°80T jutel pue satedsy - 4IM YITEIMUOWWOD 7I9¥-EES-50
% zeo Tt €9°220°L LE"LLE 00°TTL 00°000'8 00°000'8 98°€2F'T M - quteW pue sxtedsy - 4IM SATTO "W T9%-€E€S-S0
% 6L°0 Ev TET'60T L5898 SS°OLY 00°000'0TT 00°'000‘0TT 95°0L5'¥8 13dp 193eM - SdueuUsjuUTel pue sxtedsy 09%-€£€5-50
5 0% LT £0°L2S'0T L6°TLE'E S6°6E6 00'005'%T 00°005'%T TL'BZT'TT 2eM - SSTATTTIN - dIM SWeTTTTM 3IBH'A EEF-EES-SO
% SL°6 9L°€SE'T b2 9vT 68°52 00°00S'T 00°005'T SL'EES Z93BM - SOTATITIA - dIM YITEIMUCWWOD ZEP-EES-S0
QIZITVEY IE0a0€ TIVAY gIENIAXE QLA SHENE4XE QIR 1goand oAy 1EHa08 dILI0qY STYALOY NOILATUDSHA INOODDY
HOVINTOUE] | €202 €202 £202 €202 €202 2202 1/

Z 1 £20T :1ed A |easly 104 a19|dwioD JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y pund asudiajugy
MVYNNVOr :d3sn £0.¥6 :0N qor/dyd-6d1058qb

8} Jo pi abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 AdvNnyg3d
ALID X10d 40 ALID

81:C| £202/20/€0




% T6°6¥ S6°P¥SET S0°P0S‘ET 00°0 00'6%0'LT 00°6%0'LT 00°0 eop Tesodstq JuenT3IF dq - TedTdoUTId ZTL-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°S79°8¥¢E 00°'0 00°0 00°S%9'BYVE 00°'S%9'8%¢E 00°0 1ado zomas - TedToutid 0TL-S€5-G0
% 00°0 (00°090°€) 00°090'€ 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 otjerado 19mag - S39ssy TeITdeD 2430 099-SES-S0
% 00°'0 (TL"89%'8T) TL'89%'8T SLUEVT'E 00°0 00°'0 T9°6¥9°6% aedp I9Mas - SS9160Id UI UOTIONIISUOD 059-5E5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°9€8'E asmes - drnbg 3 yoeW - TTTH TBUTPAZD T¥9-S€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 v.'688'68T zado z9mas - Judwdtnby 3 AISUTUDBW 0%9-SE€5-50
% 80'€E 00°90T‘2%9 00°00L'0T 00°0 00 ¥¥L'TLY 00" ¥¥L'2LY 0S°LBO'T a5 - Butprrng ueyl Isylo sjuswasocxdul 0€£9-SES-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°286'€ zado zomag - SBUTPTTINE 0T9-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°00S 00°'Q 00°'0 00°00S 00'00S 88°65¥ o5 - sdrysiaquaW J '‘qns ‘‘qnd ‘S3o0od 0FS-SES-GO
% 0z°2s T0°0S6°TT 66670 €T ST ETL 00°000'52 00°000°S2Z £5°T95'0€ 12dp I9M3S5 - STEOTWIYD HTS-SES-S0
% TT°%C 00°L9L'2C 00" €ET'L 000 00'000'0€E 00°000‘0E £EY ¥TIT'6C futTney obpnis - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPIED ZTS-S€5-50
% 00°0 (zz"88) zZ 88 000 000 000 BO ETL T1ddng Butiexedo - 4IMM TTTH TeUTPABD TTS-SES-S0
% TZT'SY 8V 8LYE z5°125'9 £E'ES 00°000'0T 00°000°0T %% L59'0¢ 1adp aomas - sot11ddng Butiersdo 0Z5-SES-S0
% 69°'ST S5 TEY St 8L 00°0 00° 00§ 00° 00§ 607659 aado zemas - sa11ddns ©0TIFO 0TS-S€S-50
% 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 0070 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0L0'T 2ado 1omag - Tejuay JuswdrinbE €6%-5E5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 EF BET 1adp xamas - S994 I8Yl0 ¥ BuTpIosey ZE¥-SES-50
% 00°'0 00°000°2 00'0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°'2 LT 6 19do zomMas - seBIeyp JusaIAND IABYIO 06%-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T EB'EV adp 1amads - uotjonpoxdsy pue Burijutad 0LP-SE5-S0
% 00°0 (v1°112) 1 1TC v TTIZ 00°0 00°0 vE TIS mas - quamdinbg-soueusjuten ¥ SaTedsy L9P-SES-50
% 00'0 $S 188 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 05°92% deoy - A3TrToRd SITITTTIN/SAIOM OTTANd 99¥-S€5-50
% S1'2S 8 6VE'E 9T°059'€ 66°009'T 00°000'L 00°000°L ZT LS008 12dp I9M35 - 2DUERUBIUTE STOTYSA S9P-SE€5-50
% £0°9T 18°%65°2T 61'50%'T LY 58% 00°000'ST 00°000'ST L6°SBL'OT 18do a9maS - T9Nd STOTUSA ¥9¥-S€5-S0
% ZV' 6T 0€°L09'TY 19 959'TT 00" TTL 00°'000'09 00°000'09 LT LEL'06 5 - jutey pue sitedsy - TTTH TPUTPIBD I9%-SES-SO
% BL'TI9 88°GTZ'8BE ZT P8L'TY 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000°00T 2L 0SE'BET 18dp a9mas - IDUBUSIUTE pue sSATedsy 09¥-5E€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 06°9L0'E 19dp 19M35 - S9SBST PuR STRIUSY 0%H-S€5-50
% ¥6'VE E€°905'9 99° €67 '€ 05°%69 00°'000'0T 00°000°0T 85°BE0'S do IoMoS - SOTITTTIN - dIMM SATTO "3IW ZEY-GES-SO
% 86°LY ZE'S09'ST 89 ¥6E' VT 8% 287 '€ 00°000'0€ 00°'000'0€ 88°T8L'0E eM®S - SOTATTTIA - JIMM TTTH TRUTPIED TEP-SES-GO
% 09" LE 68°SSL'€ 11°9%2'2 ¥hLSE 00°000'9 00°000'9 6€°00Z'9T mas AJTTTORS S9TITITIA/MA - SBTIATITIN 0EP-SE€G-SO
$ L'9T ST YVE'Z GL°558 00°0 00°'00Z'€ 00°00Z'E 09°961'2 O IaMBS - SDAIS WWOD - dIMM @ATTO "IW TIP-SES-SO
% 6T°LT 05°96L'S 05" €02'T 00°0 00°000°L 00°000'L L0° 96T M35 - SDAIS WWOD - 4IMM TTTH TBUTPIBD TT¥-SES-S0
% €892 0 LIS L 09°28%'2 157 €02 00°000°0T 00°'000'0T 00" 8E6'D 1ado 19MBS - S2OTAISS UOTIBOTUNWWOD 0TF-SE5-50
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°¢ TS €69'T z9do 19M95 - BUTUTBAL S0%-SES-S0
% 00°9 00°0T% ‘T 00°06 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T £E0"ELT zado x9ma5 - sasuadxd ToARIL 00%-SES5-50
% v8°98 00°859 00°2%€' Y 00°S6L 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°0 sa7dues - S®OTAISS TRUOTSSDJOId HIE-SES-S0
% 617759 0T €0L'S8 06°962'9T L0 €EB9'T 00'000°'S2 00°'000°52 TL°988'6L I9M®5 - I9YAQ - SIDTAISS [PRUOTSSIFOId TTE-5€5-50
% 00°0 00°000‘L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 00°000°L z9°1Th's 19dp I9MaS - S30TAI9S buTrissutbug TTE-SES-S0
% L8O 00°0LB'%T 00°0€ET 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000'ST LB ¥96°L 12do 19MOS - SSDTAIIS [BUOTSSSIOIJ 0TE-SE€S5-50
% 00°0 00°65¥%'S 00°0 00°0 00°65%'S 00°'65%°'S 8%°S¥9’E adp zameg - uotiesusdwo) s!GEHIIDNION 0C-SES-50
% ST°€T Th°966'8C 85 '9€EL'8 zTE 'S8T 00 €EL'LE 00 EEL'LE Th 99%'eE 13do I9M9g - IDURINSUI YITESH 3 SITT 0€T-SE5-50
qIZITVEY | 1ZDdad TIVAY SIENTIXT ALX BAENIdXT QLN Ig04nd oAy 1E9a08 TELIOTY gTYALOY NOILAI¥DSEQ LNO0DDY
SOVINIOWA | €202 €202 £202 £202 €202 14414 /9

NVNNVYOF :¥3sn
8} jo g ebed

T 1 £T0T :1ea |easld 104 aj9jdwiod JA % 99°LY
sainyipuadxg pund asudiajug

ALID MT0d 40 ALID

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 AdvNnig3d

£0.¥6 :oN qor/dyd-6d™ 05896
81:Z) £20Z/20/€0




To LEe’ee—

T NTLIES

BEO0"BTT TOT

[alels ]

onto

LE"9CH‘E6E-

soang rpuadxy

eA enueaey] Te3jol

2ECS'CT 90 "GET 5062~ EE "TFL LRS- §3"29S'FL- 0O'D9C'LEE'E- OD'NOT LEEC‘E— DS EST'E90€— Teqol s3injTpuadsyg pung IsT14AI2j3Ug
*5Q° LT SN"86L ‘AL 'E s5"Tak'0Cs e are 'SET o0 DAT’LRE'E Do"nNat’ree’s saT-car'oec’z TR0l Ssnuensd pung estadaeliun
% €9°%E LT ¥9E'6TT €L°%22'9TT pL TLL'E 00°685 ‘SEE 00°685'SEE LZ°52B'96T TYLOL INZWLAYAId
% €E8°€E L6°69L'S €0°0€T 00°0 00'000°9 00°'000°9 0T 08L"L g-uoN - sabxeyp Burjeaado-uoN - I9YA0 666-065-S0
% T0°S9 LI"6YL'T €€°052°¢€ (PT°865) 00°000°'S 00°000°‘S 0%°295'% 3deg-uoN - 3930 PeH 966-065-50
% 00°0 (00°0LB) 00°0L8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 3dag-uoN - siusudAedisag JO punys’d S66-065-50
% 00°0 (6L7ED) 6L EV 00°0 00°0 00°0 15 6¥L 1deg-uoN - s9°94 qued ¥66-065-50
% 9L'® Sv'608°€E 55° 06T 00°0 00°000°F 00°000'% 9€"pZE'L adsg-uoN - swTeld juswAordwsupn Z66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000‘00T 000 00°0 00°000'00T Q0°000°00T 00°000°00T adeg-uoN - pund [easus) 03 I9ISUBRIL 0T6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9Z°86€E'8S §380D 90TAX2S Jg3Q A3Y30 0€L-06S-50
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 (L5°59L°0%) anssI LTOZ PUCH - 31S3I93UI 0TL-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 000 0070 00°005'T a2g-uoN - BpTd ueyl I89Y30 Sjusweroxdwl 0€9-065-50
% EL'TET (PT"222) v1°226 60" ELT 00°'00L 00°'00L 00°0Z% zouuTq AepIToH d2KoTdwd ¥S55-065-50
% LO"L 00"L69 00" €S 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 spaemy/Buriosw @foTdwd £55-065-50
% SPUECT (00°%LT) 00°'916 00" €S 00° 2L 00°'2%L 05°2%L saafofduy - SuoTiPZTUNUMI TS5S5-06G-50
% 00°'0S 00" %TT Q0" %TT 00°0 00822 00°82¢C 00" ¥TT 3sa] bnag/wexy juswAordum-21d 055-065-5S0
% L9°S8 E€E"LS L9 ZTVE 99°8% 00°00% 00'00% 00°0SE NON- sdTysaaqual 3 ‘"dqas ‘‘qnd ‘SY00d 0¥5-065-50
% €9°€E SHTLTE'T GG L 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°2 LB EY aqdag-uoN - abeasod 8¢5-065-S0
% veCC 9T"€88'€E PET9TT'T 0L ETT 00°000'S Q0°000°'S 0% T96'% 3deq uoN - SWIOFTUN STS-065-50
% ¥6° 8T L6°TB6'EE £€0°2%6 'L 00°0T0'9 00°526'T¥ 007526 1% 60°9TE’S t3exado - satpusburjuop 3 sstousbiswg 125-065-50
% 08'% 20" %06'T 86°56 00°0 00'000'2T 00°000°T vy 9% adag-uoN - seT1ddns Butieasdo 0¢5-065-S0
% 96°0€ LL"LTS €Z°CET 0070 00'0SL 00°0SL 0L B9L Tejuswizedsqg-uoN - satrddns 291730 0TS-065-50
% E5°E6 05"985°’S 05°85L'08 0070 00°S¥E’'98 00°'S¥€E'98 0S5°ZBO'EL adeg-uoN - ®oueinsul AJTTTJRTT 05¥-065-50
% LB'TE 887590'€ 2T PED'T 8% 62 00°005'¥% 00°005'% S8 %L6‘T 3deg-uoN - seses] pue STe3lUdy 0¥P-065-5S0
% IT 0% 82°99T'6T ZL €EB'CT SH°S9L'T 00°000'2E 00°000'2€E 0T 808 ‘0E a1dsqg-uoN ~ But3lTpny pue BUTIUNODOY 0ZE-065-50
% 00°0 00°6%L'82 00°'0 00°0 00°'6¥%L'8BTZ 00°'6%L'82 00°0 adsqg - uoN 4d - XOQET SJBWUI STE-065-G0
% 00°0 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00°005'¢ 00°005‘¢C 00°005'2 @-uoN - ISY3I0 - SODTAISS [EUCTSSdI0Id ZTE-065-50
% 50°0% SL'E6T L 52'908'% 0§ LLL 00°000'2T 00°000°CT 9L LYT'€E 1dag-uoN - S9D0TAIPS TRUOTSSSJOIJ OTE-065-50
Tejuawizedsag-uoN J3
EEEEEEEEEES GSSSSSEEEEEEEEEESN FESSEEENCEESESEEEE EEESSSESESESESSSST S EEEEERSSSSH SSSSSsssssssEEENEE EESSSSSSSssssuasen
% I8°6T 69°80%‘8TS'T 95" €9E'6LE 9T ¥58'52 00°L9S"PT6'T 00°L9S'%T6'T TS 6T8'G20'T IYLOL INEWLNYdEd
% 00'0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (19°808B'222) SESA YHHLO - SNOILYNEJO MIMHS 006-SE€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 06°LEB 1adp zomeg - S3ISOD SOTAISS 3430 ILYI0 0EL-SES-S0
% 6S°6% 8T ¥%¢8 Z8'018 00°0 00°S€9'T 00°'SE9'T 8E"¥28 ueo] TesodsTd JUSNTIFE dHQ - ISSAIJUI  ZTL-SES-S0
% 85°CP ST°566'E£ST SL°9TT'¥TIT 00°0 00°212'89¢2 00°212'89¢C 90°€22'9LZ x2dp ISM3S - 3S8I93UT  0ZL-SES-SO
a3zZITvad I¥6a08 TIVAY SESNEIXE dLA SHAENEJXT QLW 13oand rav 199008 TEIIOqY TVALDY NOILJI¥DSEA INOODDOY
FOVINIDEHA | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 z202 /D

MNVNNVOr -d3sn
g1 Jo 9) abed

T/ £20T 1A |edasld 104 2)3|dwo) JA % 99° LY
sainypuadxy pung asudisjugz

STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW €202 AuvNug3d
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

£0.¥6 :oN qor/dyd-6d 05896
81:ZL £202/20/S0




CITY OF POLK CITY

03/02/2023 11:29 . . Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.phpiJob No: 94700 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 10,017.04

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 6,189.70

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 23,278.78

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 39,266.07

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 217,608.02

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 137,536.00

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 411,280.79

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 456,784 .41
#*% TOTAL ASSET** 1,301,960.81
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
#*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,275,288.34

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

#% TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

1,275,288.34

30,450.74

3,778.27

1,301,960.81




3TT1°6

§TH "EL

66°0D€EL’BE Ly TLa’ac 00" 0 000 00" 0 PL*60E‘S3 geanjtpusdxyg -"SA SnuUBAeY TEIOL

ELTOL LE LT 8LL E- 000 00 08F“TH~ 00" 08% ‘16— 00" 0 Te30] ssunjipusdxy pung sai joedul J9
97"620°TT &L'0S%H°0€ 0n*o 0008 TH 00" 08k’TH pr-ROE ‘G 1TE30] SoNUlAY Pund s94 oedmr A9
€L TOL'LE LT BLL'E 00°0 00°08%'TI¥ 00°08%'T¥ 00°0 STYIOL INIWLIVAEA

% 00°0 00" %8T'T 00°0 00°0 00" %8T'T 00" $8T'T 0070 SPUSPTATA/IUI ©9¥ ¥ SHIBd - SOAISSSY TE6-ZLSG-80
3 19°S $8°LBT'8T 9T 0%0'T 00°0 00°822'6T 00°822'6T 00°0 soag Ioedul ooy ¥ SYIB - SOAISSIY 0€6-ZLSG-BO
% 00°0 00" 8E% 0070 00°0 00 8EV 00°8EW 000 SpTATQ/Iul A3TTTOBA OTTQNd - S°AI2SY TE6-6€5-80
% L9°8T 66°219'L T0°8%L'T 00°0 00°T9€'6 00°19¢'6 0070 553 joedur AITTToBd OT[QNd - SOAISSSY 0€6-6£5-80
% 00°0 00" 92T 00°0 00°0 00921 00° 92T 00°0 ATQ/3ul A393Jes OTTANd S9ITA - SOAISSSY TE6-2T5-80
% 60°6 69°05%'€ TT°S9E 00°0 00°96L'¢ 00°36L'€E 0070 joeduy Aj8jes OTIqnd SATJ - SOAISSIY 0€6-225-80
% 00°0 00252 00°0 0070 00252 00252 00°0 a/aur A3a3es oT1qnd 90T[Od - SOAISSSY TEE-TZS-80
3 60°6 T0°05%'9 66953 00°0 00°560°L 00°560°L 000 oedur Ajsyeg OTTAnd °9O0TTOd - S2AI299Y 0€6-T2S-80
SHINLIANTAXH
hhcamEmEsss SESSESSEEssssommam sEEEEESSSSSSSSSSSS SSAEESEEESSSsSSSIs i o
3 T €L 92°'620°TT ¥L105%'0E 0070 00'08%' 1% 00°08%'T¥ HL 60E’SS STYIOL INAWIAYAAQ
% 88°99L (99°LEE ET) 99 LEE'ST 0070 00°000'c 00°000°2 69°5€9°8 HIYS Td - SPUSPTATG/ISSISIUI  00Z-TIE-B0
3 9€°9¢ 96°5€2'¢CT %0°266'9 0070 00'822'6T 00°822'61 ST°022'92 293 1oedul S9TITTTAEL OTTANd OTL-VTE-80
% SV Y 9£700Z's $9°09T'% 00°0 00°T9E'6 00°19¢'6 0%°209'ST 234 joedul UOT3E3ILIY % SYId 0T9-¥ZE-80
% LE"9€ 95°5T1%'¢ $%°08€'T 00°0 00°96L'€ 00°96L'E S9°9LT'S 54 aoedu A3sjes oT[qnd - SNOSIU/SITd OTI-PZE-BO
3 9€°9¢ ¥0'STS'V 96°6L5'2 000 00°560°L 00°560'L S8°¥LY'6 523 joeduy A393eg OTTqnd - °0TT0d 00T-¥ZE-80
SHNNHARY
QEZITYEY | IIDIS=A/(SSEOXE) | HANSARN GLX SONSASY INS¥N0D | GEIVAIDIINY SONIATY CEIVAIDILINY | AONIASY ¥A YOI¥A NOILJINOS8EG| INOODDY
FOVINEONEL | £202 £202 czoz rav £202 zz0Z 1/9

MVYNNVOr -¥3sn
81 4o 2| ebed

T /€207 :1ea) |eds|d 104 ajajdwio) A % 99
sanuaaay jobpng
SanuaAay |e12ads 4|49

154

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW £20Z AdvNnyg3ad

ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

£0.v6 :0N qor/dyd-6d—Lo58qh
8121 £20Z/20/0




CITY OF POLK CITY

03/02/2023 11:29 . Page 5 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 94700 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES
Ac¢count Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 392,715.04

09-101-9500 EF Water Impact Fee Accounkt 189,821.64

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,662,114.39

09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 270,259.01

09-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,543,782.18
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,475,545.77
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,475,545.77
** TOTAL REVENUE** 74,398.41
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 6,162.00
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,543,782.18




Iv"9€2 89— Tp-9€T/89 D0"606°L 00" 0 000 00"EE9'FT $2aN3 IPUSdXy "SA SOUSASY Tel0l

$Z6°F DD-8LO'BTT- N0"Z97 ‘9~ 00°0 00" 0FZTSTT- 00"0ZSTT- Sh"GBL'S6— Te30l seanjtpuadxy punig 393 joedwl Jd
%0F 65 65°Tp8 ‘0§ T6°858°%L n0"6067L N0 0FTSET 00" 0T ‘SET SH8TE‘OTT Te10] Senuassy pund 291 joeduy JIF
ENEESEERSss EENNEEEEEEESHESSSS S SN IENRSSSSSSS SSCOSEEAEENANSSSSS SSSSECIEIAEENSESSS CSSSSSSSERSSEESSSSSS SSSSSSSaEREIRASSSS
% 267V 00°BLO'6TT 00°29T’'9 00°0 00°0¥%2'SCT 00°0vZ'sZT SP'S8L'S6E STYLOL INIWLIAYIHAA
% 00°0 00°005'T a0 0 00°0 00'005'T 00°005'T 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IULI ISMIS - SSAISSIY TE6-5£5-60
% 00°0 00'00€'88 00°0 00°0 00°00E'88 00°00€'88 000 so94 joedu] ISmMd35 - SIAIITIY (E6-5E5-60
% 00°0 (00°ST%'D) 00°ST%'¥ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Iowolsn) pungay - 934 3I0edul I9MIS 6¢5-5ES-60
% 000 00°00S g0’ o0 00°0 00°00§ 00°00S 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IULl I93M - SIAISSSY TE6-EES-60
% 00°0 00°0%6 '¥€ 0070 00°0 00°0%6'¥E 00°0¥%6'¥E 00°0 s993 1oedwI I83eM - SBAIIIOW 0E6-EES-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 000 ¥8°0CT'68 S 4T I93eM - S$9160Id UI UOTIONIISUOD 0G9-EEG-60
% 00°0 (00°L%L'T) Q0" L¥L'T 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 Iswolsnd pungsy - =234 3joedwl I93BM 6ZS-£E5-60
% 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 T9°%99'9 sa3g Tebe] - 8°92TAISS TeuoTssa3old (TE-EES-60

SHINLIANIIXH
% 0%°65 65°1¥%8'09 T9 " 86€ %L 00°606°¢L 00°0%2'SZT 00°0%Z'S2T S 8T ‘0TT STIYLOL INIWLIYIIA
% TBETICT (T%°9L2'2T) % 9L2 %2 00°0 00°000°C 00°000'2 S 899'ET FIYS Td - SPUIPTATA/ISSAIIUI 00T-TIE-60
% 00°S¢€ 00°S6€E'LS 00°506'0€ 00°ST%'V 00°00E'88 00°00€'88 00°0T8'T9 sea4 joedul I9Ma5 0ZZ-¥ZE-60
% 00795 00" €2ZL'ST 00°LTZ 6T 00'96% ‘€ 00°0%6'%¢E 00°0%6'%E 00°0%6 %€ soaq joedwl Is3eM 0TZ-$ZE-60
%5 00°0 00°'0 a0 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 UY TYLOL

SHNNIATY

qEZITVEY LIDILEG/ (883DXH) FONIASY LR HONSARY INIHE0D QALYGIDIINY SONIASYE QILY4IDIINY | SONAASN ¥X ¥OI¥d NOILaI¥DBEd INOODDY
FOVLNADYAL | €202 [ %4134 €202 rav €z0Z 144114 /0

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
8l jo 8| abed

T/ £20T 1ea, [ROSI o4 a)a|dwio JA % 99°LY
SaNUBA9Y |e192ds 4143

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 A¥vNyg3ad
AllD M10d 40 ALID

£0.v6 :ON qor/dyd-6d—L058qb
81:Z) £202Z/20/€0




Library Monthly Report

FEBRUARY 2023
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 1006
JUVENILE BOOKS 675
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1681
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 16
IN COUNTY 6
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 22
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY 0
ADULT 0
JUVENILE 2
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL PROGRAMS 2
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 16
JUVENILE 12
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 28
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 125
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
149
TOTAL PATRONS
819

Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha
Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West Division
#

Date: March 9, 2023 Northwest District

To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for February 2023

ACTIVITY
FELONY ARREST
AFFIDAVITS FELONY
MISDEMEANOR ARREST
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST
TOTAL ARRESTS
SEARCH WARRANTS
FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 19
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 0
STOLEN PROPERTY 0
RECOVERED
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS
OFFENSE REPORTS
NARCOTICS SEIZED
ASSETS SEIZED
PATROL NOTICES
FOXTROT REPORTS
TOW-AWAY NOTICES
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 424
TRAFFIC STOPS 25
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS FOR 106
SERVICE

o0~ |O|—

= OO0 O

N
o|slololo

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page 1of 2



In February 2023, there were zero (0) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to four (4) in
February 2022. In all for 2023 we are sitting at — 4 crimes as compared to six Procap crimes
reported by this time in 2022. Currently for the year we are -67% in crimes.

Department of Law Enforcement
Polk City - 2022 - 2023
| Febe Marc! il Ma; June I i\iy October_| Navember | December, wo‘rg'mmw YTD

2022]2023| 2022] 2023| 2022] 2023| 2022] 2023 2022] 2023| 2022] 2023 | 2022] 2023| 2022 | 2023| 20#2] 2023 | 2022] 2023| 2022] 2023 2022[ 2023] 2022 2023 2022] 2023
[Robbery 0lololo|]o|]ololoJloJoJloJofJoJo]JoJoJjo|]O|@® oJojoJofJoJo] ox Joo| 00
Burg. Business 0]o|loJo|lo|]ololololoJoJoJojJoJoJo]o]o]jo 0JojoJofJolol o Joo| 00
Burg. olo]olo|o|loJoJoloJo|o|oJlojolo|o|ojojJoJoJoflolalojo]O] 0% Joo| 00
Burg. Structure 0l 0] 1]0]0]olololololo|lojoJololololololTe]JoloJoflo]110] 0% JO5] 00
Burg.Conveyance| 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3| o0oJojol1jofofofl1fof1flojofjojojol1]10/]010 0] 0] 0% Joo| 00
Venicle Theft Tlololololololololololo|l1]oJololz2]o[1]oJ2]ofofo]1]o] 0% JoS5] 00
Grand Theft olol1lo]1]o]1]lololol1lojojo|l1loJlojlofJoJo|loJojfo[o]1[O0] 0% Jos5] 00
Pelit Theft ol 11 7lololo]ololoelolololoJoJo|o|oJoJojo]t1jojofoj1]1|-100%]05] 05
Mail Theft olololololololoJoloJo|olo|ojo|o|oJoJofjoJojojoJojojol] 0% Jooi 00
Retail Theft ol oJo]o]1]|o0o]|1]loJo]oJlojoJoJo|ojoJojolojoJojojoloJofol] 0% JOo0] 0O
CriminalMischier | 11 1 | 1] 0] 0] 0] ojoJloJloJojojojoJojJojoloJofolololoJo]a/l1]-100%}{10] 05
Totals 2| 2|aJo|s]of2]o|1]of1fjof2]o}2]o0}2]0/j1]l0]4]0}2[01F6 2 |-200% 30| 1.0
% Change 0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A NIA N/A NIA -67% 87%

4

[ERrs Tolsjo]r[eJololololoelefoelrloltJolrJal1Jo[4Toilaolo[s] 5 YTD FIR

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2



Public Works & Utilities Report

February 2023
Public Works Department- Work Orders: Total 108

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 29
VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 15
EVENT SET UP- INSPECTION: 7
LANDSCAPING, MOWING: 18
PARKS AND RECREATION: 14
PROCUREMENTS: 1

STREETS AND SIGNS: 5
STORMWATER: 7

TECH SUPPORT: 2

TRASH PARKS AND FACILITIES:
TRASH ROADS AND STREETS: 3

Utilities Department- Work Orders: Total 275

TURN ON: 25

TEMPORARY SHUT OFF: 24

INSTALL — IRRIGATION: 1

INSTALL - WATER: 3

TURN OFF: 23

METER MAINTENANCE: 49

SHUT OFF FOR NON-PAYMENT ON ACCOUNT: 1
LAPTOP TEST - FREE: 3

TURN BACK ON FROM SHUT OFF LIST: 24
CUSTOMER CONCERN: 6

LOCATES: 5

LIFT STATION MAITENANCE: 43

LIFTSTATION REPAIR: 3

MISC WORK ORDERS: 5

WTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 47

WWTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 8

NO READS: 402

METERS READ: 3,336

CLEANED LINE WITH CAMERA STARTING AT GOLDEN GATE BLVD. TO RUTH RD. LIFT STATION




Utility Billing Report
February 2023

New Accounts Established: 29
Final/Terminated Service: 23
Bills Processed: 2,707

Email/ Bill Customers: 1796
Work Orders Processed: 134
Lock off for Nonpayment: 24
Nonpayment fees ($50): 65
Billed Consumption: 10,861,000
Billed/Revenue: 261,327.40
Residential Billing: 2614
Irrigation Billing: 575
Commercial Billing: 100
Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 14

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

-Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program
Staff Objectives

Reroute meters into walking order, merge old locations, train in New Global Work
Order System. Train new hire.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
March 21, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2023-01 — An Ordinance of the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida; Amending Section 2.05.02,
Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for City
Commission Approval of Boat Docks and providing for corrections;
Repealing all Ordinances in conflict; providing for severability;
Providing for conflict; providing for codification; and providing an
effective date. First Reading

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Amending Section 2.05.02, Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for City
Commission approval of boat docks.

ATTACHMENT:

Ordinance 2023-01
ANALYSIS:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) is the acting agency responsible for
permitting boat docks and ramps in the State of Florida. Currently, the City’s Land Development
Code establishes provisions requiring the City Commission to review and approve such activities.
To ensure consistency with permitting requirements established by FDEP, the City Commission has
expressed the desire to remove certain standards set forth in the City’s Land Development Code
and the requirement for the City Commission to review and approve boat docks and ramps.

The Planning Commission recommended approval to forward this item to the City Commission
during the March 6, 2023 meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance 2023-01 on First Reading



ORDINANCE 2023-01

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING SECTION
2.05.02, POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, REMOVING
REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY COMMISION APPROVAL OF BOAT
DOCKS AND PROVIDING FOR CORRECTIONS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. COMMISSION FINDINGS. In adopting this Ordinance and modifying

the Polk City Code and the therein-incorporated Unified Land Development Code, the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida, hereby makes the following findings:

(1)

(2)

Section 163.3167(c), Florida Statutes, empowers the City to adopt land
development regulations to guide the growth and development of the City.

The City Commission recognizes the need for procedures and regulations
for the review and consideration of boat slips/ramps and docks within Polk
City.

(3) The City Commission has determined that correction of scrivener’s errors,

(4)

(5)

removal of the requirement for City Commission approval for boat
slips/ramps and docks and providing for consistency with the practices and
resources of Polk City, will provide for a more user-friendly Land
Development Code.

Pursuant to Section 166.041(c)2, Florida Statutes, the Planning
Commission and the City Commission have held meetings and hearings to
amend the Unified Land Development Code as presented in Section 2 and
made a part hereof.

The meetings were advertised and held with due public notice, to obtain

public comment; and having considered written and oral comments received during public
hearings, find the changes necessary and appropriate to the needs of the City.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2.05.02, UNIFIED LAND

DEVELOPMENT CODE, CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section

2.05.02, Unified Land Development Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.05.02 Boat Slips/Ramps and Docks



Boat slips/ramps, docks, boat houses and fishing piers are permitted in all districts
as an accessory use. Private boat slips/ramps and docks may be constructed by
the owner on any lot bordering a lake, providing they comply with the following:

(A)  Docks shall not extend into the lake a distance greater than fifty (50) feet
measured from the regulatory water line.which-shall-be-established-by-the

(B) In residential districts, no boat house or permanent structure covering a
dock, pier, boat slip or boat ramp is permitted beyond the regulatory water
line. Permanent accessory structures may be permitted landward of the
regulatory water line, when permitted and constructed in accordance with
all pertinent Codes of Polk City.

(C) : : ;
AMpP;—€ o review—and—approval-of-the-City Ceuneil: The
applicant shall provide to the Building Official complete plans, specifications
and details.; } } i }

Official shall determine if

SECTION 4. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE. This Ordinance shall be codified
in the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida, and incorporated into the Unified Land
Development Code which is a part thereof. A certified copy of this enacting ordinance
shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk of Polk City. The City Clerk shall also make
copies available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause,
phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

SECTION 6. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS. All existing
ordinances and resolutions of Polk City in conflict with this ordinance are repealed to the
extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective
immediately upon its passage.




INTRODUCED AND PASSED on FIRST READING, this __ day of :

2023.
POLK CITY, FLORIDA
Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
CORRECTNESS

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present
and voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
____dayof , 2023.

Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk



City Commission Meeting
March 21, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #2: Carter Boulevard Resurfacing

____INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Resurfacing of Carter Boulevard

ATTACHMENT:

Memo from Interim UT/PW Director w/Pictures
Quote from Odom Contracting

Quote from Central Florida Asphalt LLC
Quote from Imperial Paving

ANALYSIS:

This resurfacing project for Carter Boulevard will consist of repairing corners and cut-out indentions,
install base, repack, remove and replace speed humps.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending approval for Odom Contracting/G&G Site Development, Inc. to be awarded this
project for the amount of $39,802.00.



POLK CITY

123 Broadway Bivd SE
Polk City, Florida 33868
Telephone 863-984-1375
Fax 863-984-2334

TO: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
FROM: Rick Jiles, Interim PW/UT Director
DATE: February 23, 2023

RE: Carter Boulevard Resurfacing

This is a request to resurface Carter Boulevard, repair corner and cut out indention in the
road, install base, repack remove and replace speed humps.

Four quotes have been received for the abovementioned work: Odom Contracting/G&G
Site Development, Inc. ($39,802.00), Central Florida Asphalt LLC. ($43,949.00), Asphalt
by Dalco ($46,350.00), Imperial Paving LLC ($44,088.00).

It is my recommendation for Odom Contracting/G&G Site Development Inc. to be
awarded this project in the amount of $39,802.00.





















E@l-- OM Page 1 of 1

——— 1 e OoOMNTRACTING
P.0. BOX 92019
LAKELAND, FL. 33804

863-337-6499 Office
863-337-5402 Fax

G & G SITE DEVELOPMENT INC. DATE: 02/23/2023
60 FLOOD ROAD

FROSTPROOF, FL 33843

EM: rick.jiles@mypolkcity.org

ATTN: RICK JILES

RE: CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY

UNIT TOTAL
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE PRICE
GENERAL CONDITIONS
MOBILIZATION 1 EA
TOTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS $3,175.00
ASPHALT
1.5" TYPE 9.5 SP ASPHALT 2383 SY
TACK COAT 2383 SY
R/R SPEED HUMP 1 EA
(EXISTING SPEED HUMP REMOVAL NOT INCLUDED)
TOTAL ASPHALT $36,627.00
TOTAL PROJECT $39,802.00

NOTES & CONDITIONS:
1. ADDITIONAL MATERIAL COST SHALL BE ADDED BASED ON PRICE IN EFFECT
AT TIME OF SHIPMENT.
2, PER DRAWINGS DESIGN & PERMITTING BY OTHERS.
3. SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED IS THE HANDLING OR REMOVAL OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OR
UNSUITABLE MATERIALS FOUND ON THIS SITE.
4, SLEEVES IF REQUIRED NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE.
. OWNER TO FURNISH ALL PERMITS, APPROVED PLANS, CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS
AND BONDS.
. THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 CALENDAR DAYS.
. DEMOLITION PRICES ARE BASED ON A ROUGH ESTIMATE OF PIPE FOOTAGE QUANTITY.
. WATER FOR TESTING BY OTHERS.
. GENERATORS FOR LIFT STATIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED & SUBMITTED IN BID PLANS
SHALL BE EXCLUDED.

w ®®~NO;

EXCLUSIONS:

LAY OUT, SOIL TESTING, DEWATERING, CONFLICTS, ASBUILTS, E.P.A. POLLUTION PLAN,
RELOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES, IRRIGATION, METERS & METER BOXES FOR POTABLE WATER,
REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF TREES AND LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING SOD, SEED, MULCH),
REPAIR OF ROAD, M.O.T., ROOF DRAIN TIE-INS, POLE HOLDING, ELECTRIC FOR LIFT STATION

& RESTORATION OF ANY KIND.

KEVIN ODOM

ODOM CONTRACTING LLC



- Proposal

Central Florida Asphalt LLC

ADDRESS: 4230 New Tampa Hwy Lakeland Fl. 33815
PHONE: (863)-608-2396

DATE: 2/27/23
BILL TO For

Name: Polk city Cleaning, tack , paving and base

ADDRESS: Carterrd
Phone:

Details AMOUNT
M.O.E- mobilization of equipment. Transport all equipment

necessary for cleaning, traffic controllers , installing base,

tack and paving. $2,000.00

Cleaning/barricaded - clean all loose materials and debris
from project area. Properly barricade and Caution off
designated areas, bring in traffic control with flagging for lane
closures during project.

Radius- remove any grass in project area, haul away an

dispose of, install new crushed concrete base material, roll an

compact to 98.9% density, install 2 inches of hot sp9.5

asphalt, roll with steel double drum vibratory roller, compact

until proper stabilization is achieved.95x3 $5,089.00

Tack- apply tack as needed for bonding of newly installed
asphalt. Make a 50/50 compound with water, apply coats
evenly throughout the project.

Pave-install 1.00 inches of hot S3 or Sp9.5 asphalt, roll with

steal vibratory double drum vibratory roller, then re roll asphalt

with 3 ton compaction roller, apply pneumatic roller to asphailt

as needed , compact asphalt until proper stabilization is

achieved, Sand asphalt as needed. 2300 sy $36,860.00

SUBTOTAL $43,949.00
TAX RATE 0.00%
Paid $0.00
TOTAL $43,949.00
Make all checks payable to Central Florida Asphalt LLC

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, use the following contact information:



- Details AMOUNT

Contact Name: Austin Bruce Phone Number:863-608-2396, Email:centralfioridaasphalt@yahoo.com

Acceptance of proposal- The above
prices, specifications and conditions
are satisfactory and are hereby

15% charge of remaining bill that goes past 30 days of accepted. Any payments that go past
completion and additional 25% for each week until bill is paid 30 days there will be a charge of
in full. For asphalt overlays we will make water drainage 15% added to the remaining bill. We

improvements but not responsible for any ponding of water.  are authorized to do work as
specified. Payment will be made as
outlined above.

Date of Acceptance:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 2 of 2



PROPOSAL

L] L]
IMPERIAL PAVING, LLC iy
PO BOX 5306 IMPE RIAII Date Proposal #
LAKELAND, FL 33807 PAVING, LLC
PHONE: 863-934-8661 863-934-8661 2/27/2023 10136
www.PavingFlorida.com
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: PRQJECT LOCATION
POLK CITY PUBLIC WORKS CARTER BLVD
RICK JILES POLK CITY, FL
9835 N SR 33 ¥
POLK CITY, FL 33868 ¥
PH# 863-242-2642 e: rick.jiles@mypolkcity.org
Sales Rep
JN
ltem Description Qty Rate Total
ASPHALT INST... |INSTALL APPROX. 2,304 S.Y. OF 1" SP9.5 ASPHALT
TO PROJECT AREA(S). ROLL, LEVEL AND
COMPACT TO PROPER DENSITY WITH STEEL
DRUM ROLLER AND RUBBER TIRE TRAFFIC
ROLLER.
TACK APPLY SS1H TACK COAT OVER ALL AREAS FOR
ASPHALT INSTALLATION. 2,304 S.Y.
EDGE MILL EDGE MILL CONCRETE TO ASPHALT
TRANSITIONS WITH A 24" COLD PLANER AS
NEEDED FOR SMOOTH TRANSITIONS. 366 L.F.
EXCAVATE EXCAVATE GRASS AND DIRT TO A DEPTH OF 8"
AND REMOVE FROM SITE. 41 S8.Y.
BASE INSTALL 41 S.Y. OF 6" D.O.T. ROAD BASE
ASPHALT INST... |INSTALL APPROX. 41 S.Y. OF 2" SP9.5 ASPHALT
TO PROJECT AREA(S). ROLL, LEVEL AND
COMPACT TO PROPER DENSITY WITH STEEL
DRUM ROLLER AND RUBBER TIRE TRAFFIC
ROLLER.
SPEED BUMP REMOVE PLASTIC SPEED BUMP AND REINSTALL
1)
CONCRETE INSTALL CONCRETE PAD (20 X 6) 6" THICK 4,000
PSI
M.O.E. MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION OF
EQUIPMENT TO AND FROM PROJECT.
TOTAL PROJEC... | TOTAL PROJECT PRICE 44,088.00 44,088.00
LIEN *++p] EASE BE AWARE OF IMPERIAL PAVING,
LLC'S PAYMENT TERMS. IF NON-PAYMENT
RESULTS IN FILING A CLAIM OF LIEN CUSTOMER
WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COSTS OF THE
FILING - THIS WILL BE COSTS FOR NOTICE OF
NON-PAYMENT, CLAIM OF LIEN AND ANY
OTHER LEGAL / ATTORNEY FEES THAT ARE
INCURRED DUE TO NON -PAYMENT***
DUE TO RECENT INCEASES IN PRICING FOR MATERIALS AND FUEL, IMPERIAL
PAVING CAN ONLY GUARANTEE THE PROPOSED AMOUNT IF THE WORK Total $44,088.00

COMMENCEMENT DATE IS WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THIS PROPOSAL.

Signature




1010 Meadowood Pointe Rd

Lakeland, FL 33811 P al
863-634-8443 rop os
dallasjr@asphaltbydalco.com

www.asphaltbydalco.com

DATE: 03/03/2023

T0 The City of Polk City
123 Broadway Blvd SE
Polk City, FL 33868

I PROJECT MANAGER PROJECT . PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
4 Asphalt Mitling & Paving 50% Upon Signing %50 Upon - h h
Dglasty Carter Blvd Completion g
DESCRIPTION

Mill_c;utThe_entire section of roadway on Carter_BlE (21’x1-,080’) at an average depth of 1 %’’ with a self-pro}:eﬁed
milling machine

Haul all millings debris away and offsite

Clean the milled roadway of all loose millings debris and dirt to prepare for asphalt tack coating

Excavate earth throughout the east radius on.Carter Blvd at an avera_ge depth of 4’’ to prepare for asphalt shdulder
addition 4’x132’

Distribute, level, and grade road base throughb-ut the 4'x_1 32’ radius ;réé at an average depth of 6’ and compact with
a steel wheel roller to 98% density

Tack coat the entire roadway section (21°x1,080°) with asphalt emulsion tack coat to create an adhesive surface

Pave;'an averaée de[ath 6f 1- Y2’ with a self -propel-(ed paving méchine using SP-12.5 hot asph-ale-ix throughout the
21°x1,080 area on Carter Bivd

Lay SP-12.5 hot asphalt mix throughout the 4’x132’ based radius area at an average depth of 2 12’

Compact all hot asphalt mix with a steel wheel roller to maximum density

General cleanup of site area

Asphalt Maintenance by Dalco will provide all M.Q.T for traffic and site safety

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order
and will become an extra change order and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or
delays beyond our control including weather. Asphalt Maintenance by Dalco shall not be held responsible for ponding or
pooling of any water. Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. Commencement of work
on this project without signature or an executed contract agreement shall constitute acceptance of the prices, terms, and
conditions set forth herein. All material is guaranteed to be as specified. The above work Is to be performed in accordance

with the specifications submitted and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of 546,350.00.

Payment to be made as follows: % upon signing % upon completion. Please make all checks payable to Asphalt
Maintenance

Warranty: Asphalt paving installed by Asphalt Maintenance shall constitute a 1-year warranty against defects in materiats and workmanship 1

year from the date of installation. Asphalt Maintenance reserves the right to deny warranty claims on services and materials contingent from abuse,
weather, acts of nature out of our controt, and accidents causing damage to the asphalt. There will be no warranties given or implied on asphait
millings, chippings, or crushed concrete installation services.

Signature Date




